ORBAY
COUNCIL"'/
Wednesday, 15 January 2014

4 TRANSPORT WORKING PARTY N\

A meeting of Transport Working Party will be held on
Thursday, 23 January 2014

commencing at 4.00 pm

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
\ Torquay, TQ1 3DR j

Members of the Committee

Councillor Hill (Chairman)

Councillor Addis Councillor Cowell
Councillor Amil Councillor Doggett
Councillor Brooksbank Councillor Pountney

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Patrick Carney, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
(01803) 207710
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk

(i)




10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

TRANSPORT WORKING PARTY
AGENDA

Apologies for absence

Patrick Carney — represented by lan Jones

Councillor N Amil — represented by Councillor M Hytche
Sally Farley — represented by Adam Luscombe.
Minutes from last meeting 12th December 2013

Newton Road Pay & Display Review - Six month review -
DEFERRED

Preston Down Road/Occombe Farm - Parking Restrictions -
verbal update lan Jones

Tweenaway Cross, Paignton - Proposed Parking Restrictions

Babbacombe Downs Road, Torquay - Creation of Bus Stand
and additional on-street parking spaces

Torbay Council Traffic Sensitive Streets Policy

Queen Street Torquay - Residents Parking

Smarter Choices and Sustainable Transport

LSTF Update (Verbal)

Future Use of Camera Car - verbal update Councillor R Excell
Future of Transport Working Party - verbal discussion

Any Other Business

Date of Next Meeting
Thursday 6™ March 2014, 4.00pm.

(ii)

(Pages 1-7)

(Pages 8 - 9)

(Pages 10 - 13)

(Pages 14 - 47)

(Pages 48 - 51)

(Pages 52 - 70)
(Pages 71 -77)

(Pages 78 - 79)



Agenda Item 2

ORBAY
OUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Transport Working Party
12 December 2013
-: Present :-

Councillor Pete Addis, Councillor Stephen Brooksbank, Councillor Darren Cowell,
Councillor lan Doggett, Councillor Ray Hill (Chairman) and Councillor Mark Pountney

(Also in attendance: Richard Brown, Patrick Carney, Sue Cheriton, Councillor Steve
Darling, Councillor Bobbie Davies, Councillor Robert Excell, Adam Luscombe, Councillor
Roger Stringer and David Whiteway)

Councillor Hill asked if anyone had any conflict of interest in respect of the
agenda items, none were declared.

133. Apologies for absence
Councillor Nicole Amil.

134. Minutes from meeting held on 24th October 2013
Councillor Cowell asked if there was any update on the possible disbandment of the
Transport Working Party as detailed in minute 131 — Any Other Business, Budgets.
Councillor Hill advised this item will be presented to the Transport Working Party in
the New Year and Patrick Carney highlighted that this does form part of the Mayor’s
budget proposals.
Councillor Doggett asked if Patrick Carney and Councillor Hill have formally
responded to Mrs Hill as per minute 126 — Traffic Calming in Maidenway Road —
Petition. Patrick Carney confirmed a formal response has been sent.

The minutes were agreed as a true and accurate record.

Proposed by: Clir Brooksbank
Seconded by: Clir Addis

In favour: All

Against:
Abstention:

Page 1



Transport Working Party Thursday, 12 December 2013

135.

136.

Petition - Polsham Park

Patrick Carney advised that Mr Cunningham and Mr Hodge were present who
requested the opportunity to submit their petition to the Transport Working Party
regarding the condition of Polsham Park.

Mr Cunningham addressed the Transport Working Party reporting that the condition
of Polsham Park is very poor and would like the Council to review to ascertain if
some improvements can be made.

Mr Hodge addressed the Transport Working Party advising he had initiated the
petition due to growing safety concerns for road users and pedestrians alike and
supports Mr Cunningham’s request for the Council to review the road condition.

Patrick Carney reported that Polsham Park is on the list of proposed sites to be
resurfaced but highlighted it is a very long list however depending on funding it is
anticipated Polsham Park will be resurfaced during next year or the year after.
Patrick Carney went on to say that it might appear to members of the public that
some roads are resurfaced which appear to be in a better condition than others but
works carried out on these roads is surface dressing only which is undertaken to
prevent any further deterioration of the road.

Patrick Carney advised he would be happy for Officers to meet Mr Cunningham and
Mr Hodge on site to review the situation.

Councillor Brooksbank supported the concerns raised as this road is in his Ward.

Councillor Cowell asked if the surface of the road has deteriorated as a result of
utility companies working in the vicinity over a period of time and if this is the case
does the Council check the condition of the roads following any works completed.
Patrick Carney advised the deterioration of the road would not have been helped by
the amount of work undertaken by utility companies and reported the Highways
section is funded to inspect 5% of utility works undertaken throughout the Bay but
problems exist as these works are only guaranteed for a year and if problems occur
after this time, the Council cannot legally go back to the utility company to request
to make the area good.

Councillor Addis advised he was speaking on behalf of Councillor Amil who
considers this one of the worst roads in the Bay.

Councillor Davies advised she supports Councillor Brooksbank’s comment.

Councillor Hill advised a Council Officer will be in touch with Mr Cunningham and
Mr Hodge to arrange a visit to the site.

Petition - Traffic Calming Jacks Lane
Patrick Carney advised that Mr Rastrick was present who requested the opportunity

to submit his petition to the Transport Working Party regarding traffic calming in
Jacks Lane.

Page 2



Transport Working Party Thursday, 12 December 2013

137.

Mr Rastrick addressed the working party advising that owing to the increased
volume and speed of traffic and the fact that Jacks Lane is a narrow lane residents
have encountered problems with entering and exiting their properties due to lack of
visibility. Mr Rastrick went on to say that after consulting with the residents of Jacks
Lane they would like to propose the installation of a collapsible barrier at the bottom
end of the lane.

Patrick Carney advised a collision analysis has been undertaken in this area which
showed there have not been any collisions in this area during the last 3 years so
would find it difficult to see this request as a road safety issue.

Mr Rastrick advised there have been recent accidents in the area. Patrick Carney
advised the collision analysis data is obtained from the Police and if these accidents
have not been reported to the Police they would not be accounted for. Patrick
Carney advised that all accidents, no matter how small, need to be reported to the
Police.

Councillor Stringer advised he supported Mr Rastrick and went on to say 53 years
ago Jacks Lane was not accessible by vehicles and in the late 1960’s this was
changed. Safety concerns are an issue as Jacks Lane has very little footways in
the area.

Councillor Excell advised he believes Jacks Lane is used excessively as a cut
through.

Councillor Pountney stated as the speed recording figures quoted in the petition are
from 2007 perhaps this exercise needs to be repeated to obtain up-to-date
readings.

Councillor Darling requested that the Transport Working Party explore full
opportunities of how this may be resolved.

Patrick Carney advised he would need to liaise with the Police to ascertain if any
enforcement has been undertaken in the area over the past few years.

Patrick Carney advised he would arrange for up-to-date speed readings of the area
to be undertaken and following this a decision will be made on what action needs to
be taken, if any.

Councillor Stringer left the meeting.

Petition - Closure of Well Street

Patrick Carney advised he has received a 43 signature petition requesting the

closure of Well Street and Councillor Brooksbank is presenting this on behalf of the
petitioner.

Page 3



Transport Working Party Thursday, 12 December 2013

138.

139.

140.

Councillor Brooksbank advised following the recent road closure to allow for road
works to be undertaken the petitioner and residents would like Well Street to be
permanently closed to through traffic.

Councillor Davies advised she does not see how this could be done as there are
businesses operating in the area which will need to be considered.

Patrick Carney advised he agrees with Councillor Davies but would in the first
instance like to gain a full understanding of the issue and conduct speed readings,
as the road does have a 20 mph speed limit and speed humps, prior to making any
decision.

High Speed 2 (D Whiteway)

David Whiteway presented the High Speed 2 report to the Transport Working Party
and advised that the Strategic Planning team are lobbying the government for
funding to make improvements to train services in the South West.

Councillor Doggett advised he supports the report and the ideas contained within it
and fully agrees the Strategic Planning team must continue to pressure the
government for funding to be invested in the South West.

Councillor Addis advised it is a wonderful aspiration but is concerned about the lack
of power stations to power the electricity for High Speed 2.

Recommendation
Endorse the continued work with four other authorities and to continue to lobby the
government to make improvements to train services in the South West.

Proposed by: Clir Doggett
Seconded by: Clir Cowell

In favour: All

Against:

Abstention:

Councillor Darling left the meeting.

Western Corridor Improvements - Update on Proposals

Patrick Carney presented the update on proposals report for the Western Corridor
Improvements where he advised of further improvements to the area are being
proposed in order to improve journey times and promote business growth.
Annual Parking Report

Richard Brown presented the 2012/13 Annual Parking Report and gave a brief

overview of the contents of the report which documents the work achieved over the
year.

Page 4



Transport Working Party Thursday, 12 December 2013

141.

Richard Brown advised Torbay Council’s 2011/12 Annual Parking Report was the
winner of the PATROL award which is the joint committee of England and Wales for
the civil enforcement of parking and traffic regulations.

Richard Brown requested the approval of the Transport Working Party to advertise
the 2012/13 Annual Parking Report online.

Councillor Pountney asked what is the cost to produce the report. Richard Brown
advised the cost is Officer time only as a hard copy of the report is not produced as
it is an online document.

Councillor Pountney asked why the report has taken 9 months to produce. Richard
Brown advised the report cannot be commenced until the August due to the
legislative process which is followed after the issuing of a penalty charge notice and
as a result there is some delay in accounting for the income for the previous
financial year and by starting the report in August ensures all of the figures obtained
for the report are accurate.

Councillor Cowell asked if the number of permits and types of permits sold should
be included in the report and also pointed out that there appears to be some
references to the 2013/14 financial year contained within the report. Richard Brown
advised he will look into including figures of the amount and types of permits issued
and will also review the contents and remove any references to 2013/14.

Recommendation
Make amendments to the report as identified above and proceed to advertise the
2012/13 Annual Report online.

Proposed by: Clir Addis
Seconded by: Clir Cowell

In favour: All

Against:

Abstention:

Councillor Excell and Richard Brown left the meeting.

Review of Existing Bus Lanes in Torbay

Patrick Carney presented the Review of Existing Bus Lanes in Torbay which has
arisen following a trial in the City of Liverpool to suspend its bus lanes to ease traffic
and to ascertain if this is something Torbay should undertake.

Councillor Cowell suggested no action is taken.

Recommendation
No action.

Proposed by: Clir Cowell
Seconded by: Clir Brooksbank

Page 5



Transport Working Party

142.

143.

Thursday, 12 December 2013

In favour: All
Against:
Abstention:

Local Pinch Point Fund Application - Torquay Gateway and Town Centre
Regeneration Scheme

Adam Luscombe presented the Local Pinch Point Fund Application — Torquay
Gateway and Town Centre Regeneration Scheme report and advised the Strategic
Planning team have submitted a bid for further funding and it is hoped the outcome
will be known by the end of this year.

Councillor Cowell advised he welcomes the bid but advised he is disappointed the
plans for Torre reversal are only going to the end of Trematon Avenue.

Patrick Carney confirmed the proposal put forward will require improvements to be
undertaken in the Central Church area but the overall intention was to have a
deliverable scheme. Patrick Carney went on to say that issues were identified with
having two way carriageway outside Mary Magdalene Church due to the limited
space and was therefore discounted and as a result the report submitted was the
same proposal put forward to the Local Transport Board. Councillor Cowell
suggested in order to assist with the limited carriageway space outside the Mary
Magdalene Church and to allow for two way carriageway to remove the on-street
parking spaces.

Patrick Carney reported the bid that has been submitted is deliverable and advised
it is better to have a chance of achieving this rather than nothing at all.

Councillor Cowell requested for a summary report detailing the technical
complications for the project is produced.

Higher Union Street - Removal of Build Out

Patrick Carney presented the report regarding the removal of the build out on
Higher Union Street and recommended for resources not to be committed for its
removal at this time.

Councillor Cowell suggested no action is taken.

Recommendation
No action

Proposed by: Clir Cowell
Seconded by: Clir Doggett

In favour: All

Against:
Abstention:

Page 6



Transport Working Party Thursday, 12 December 2013

144.

145.

146.

National Express Bus Stop Bolton Cross Layby

Patrick Carney presented the National Express Bus Stop Bolton Cross Lay-by
report which has been produced following a request received to ease congestion in
Bank Lane and to improve access for the National Express Bus Services.

Recommendation
Implement new bus stop restrictions as detailed in Appendix 2 of the report pack.

Proposed by: Clir Addis
Seconded by: Clir Pountney

In favour: All

Against:

Abstention:

LSTF Update (Verbal)

Adam Luscombe provided a verbal update in respect of the LSTF — Ferry Tender
where he reported that a new ferry operator has been awarded the contract and he
hopes to be in a position to advise the name of company by the end of next week.

Date of Next Meeting

23 January 2014, 4pm.

Page 7



Agenda Iltem 3

"TOrBAY
BAY__

Meeting: Transport Working Party Date: 23" January 2014
Wards Affected: All

Report Title: Newton Road Pay and Display - Six month review

Executive Lead Contact Details: Sue.Cheriton@torbay.gov.uk

Supporting Officer Contact Details: Richard.brown@torbay.gov.uk

1. Purpose

1.1 Following the introduction of pay and display parking in Newton Road, Torquay a
review of the scheme is required.

2. Proposed Decision
2.1 Continue with pay and display charging at Newton Road.

2.2  Undertake a promotion of reduced charges for three months to increase usage of
the area and report back to Members at the end of this period with further
recommendations. This will be:

All day = £1 (minimum charge and no 4 hour charge)
Weekly ticket = £5
3. Action Needed

3.1 Implement new tariffs at the parking equipment in Newton Road.
4. Summary

4.1  Newton Road is showing an occupancy between 40% and 50% in 2014 which is
below the original forecast of 80% which was expected before the scheme was
introduced based on the occupancy at Lymington Road in Torquay which offers a
similar tariff. At weekends occupancy is very low at 10% due to the Hospital and
nearby businesses having fewer staff on rotas.

Supporting Information

5. Position

5.1 Following a previous report to the Transport Working Party in 2013 pay and display
parking was introduced at Newton Road in Torquay.

1
Page 8



5.2
5.3

5.4
5.5

5.6

6.1
6.2
6.3

6.4

7.1

8.1

9.
9.1

The tariff approved by Members was £1 for 4 hours or £2 all day parking.

Usage of Newton Road has improved but income remains below budget with an
estimate of income to be circa £8,000 for 34 weeks during the year 2013/14 from
when the scheme was implemented in August 2013. Estimated 12 month income
is £12,000.

The scheme was budgeted to provide an annual income of £20,000 per year.

Commuters working at Torbay Hospital and the nearby business park were
expected to be the main users of the area and this appears to be the situation with
the majority of tickets purchased before 9am in the morning.

Local residents in Newton Road are able to apply for residents parking spaces to
use the area, to date only two have been issued.

Possibilities and Options
Leave the charges and policy unchanged
Reduce the charges permanently.

Undertake a temporary parking promotion for three months offering reduced
charges of £1 for all day parking, also a weekly ticket charge of £5 which can be
purchased at the pay and display machine to encourage increased occupancy.

Introduce only a weekly ticket option to be purchased from the machine at £5 per
week, leaving daily charges unchanged at £1 for 4 hours and £2 for all day parking
and monitor if usage increases.

Preferred Solution/Option
Undertake a temporary parking promotion as per 6.3 above.
Consultation

The Hospital has been contacted who has stated the distance from the hospital for
some staff is of concern and may deter usage. Also that a weekly ticket cost at a
discount may encourage further use of the area which they would promote to staff
who do not hold permits to park on site.

Risks

Reduced parking charges may not encourage further use of the area and the
budget will be further affected due to reduced charges.

Appendices: N/A

Additional Information: N/A

Documents available in Members’ Rooms: N/A

Background Papers: N/A

Page 9



Agenda ltem 4

ORBAY
COUNCT. ety

Meeting: Transport Working Party Date: 23" January 2014

Wards Affected: Preston

Report Title: Preston Down Road / Occombe Farm — Parking Restrictions

Executive Lead Contact Details: Sue Cheriton, Executive Head, Residents & Visitor

Services

Supporting Officer Contact Details: John Clewer, Senior Engineer - Highways

Development & Traffic

1.1

1.2

4.2

4.3

Purpose

This report is in response to a decision made by the Torbay Coast and Countryside
Trust to introduce charges for the use of the car park at their Occombe Farm site
on Preston Down Road.

The introduction of charges increases the possibility of inappropriate parking on
Preston Down Road causing delays to other road users due to the possibility of the
carriageway width and visibility being restricted.

Proposed Decision

It is recommended that members approve the proposals outlined under option 6.1
in this Issues Paper, to advertise the proposed Traffic Regulation Order and if no
objections are received to implement.

Action Needed

It is recommended that the proposals outlined under option 6.1 in this Issues Paper
are advertised and implemented, should no objections be forthcoming. Any
objections will be referred to a forthcoming meeting of the Transport Working Party.

Summary

Due to a decision made by the Torbay Coast and Countryside Trust to introduce
charges for the use of the car park at Occombe Farm, it is possible that
inappropriate car parking will take place on Preston Down Road.

The introduction of charges increases the possibility of such parking causing delays
to other road users, due to the possibility of the carriageway width and visibility
being restricted. Therefore it is felt that new parking restrictions are required to
control vehicle parking in this area.

Pedestrian movements may also increase, as drivers / passengers cross Preston
1

Page 10



4.4

4.5

Down Road to gain access to the Occombe Farm site.

The boundary between Devon County and Torbay is situated just to the West of the
entrance to the farm and therefore discussions have taken place with Devon to
agree the extent of the proposed restriction.

It should be noted that the budget for these works will be provided by the Torbay
Coast and Countryside Trust.

Supporting Information

S.
5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7
5.8

6.2

6.3

Position

This report is in response to a decision made by the Torbay Coast and Countryside
Trust to introduce charges for the use of their car park at Occombe Farm..

It is possible that this change will lead to displaced vehicles parking inappropriately
on Preston Down Road, which is a strategic route between Northern Paignton and
the Torbay Ring Road. The current speed limit is 40 mph.

The introduction of charges increases the possibility of such parking causing delays
to other road users, due to the possibility of the carriageway width and visibility
being restricted.

Pedestrian movements may also increase, as drivers / passengers cross Preston
Down Road to gain access to the Occombe Farm site.

It should be noted that temporary restrictions are put in place during large events at
Occombe Farm and therefore it is felt that, following the introduction of charges,
new permanent restrictions are required to control vehicle parking in this area.

The boundary between Devon County and Torbay is situated just to the West of the
entrance to the farm and therefore discussions have taken place with Devon to
agree the extent of the proposed restriction.

The extent of the proposed parking restrictions are as attached in Appendix 1.

Funding for the implementation of the proposed restrictions will be provided by the
Torbay Coast and Countryside Trust.

Possibilities and Options

The Working Party are requested to consider whether they wish to support the
implementation of a new traffic regulation order in the area as detailed above in 5.7.

Advertise and implement, should no objections be forthcoming, the proposed
Traffic Regulation Order, as per 5.7 above. Any objections will be referred to a
future meeting of the Transport Working Party.

Members may wish to recommend that no changes are considered at the present
time.

Page 11



7 Preferred Solution/Option

Members are recommended that the option in 6.1 above would be the most
appropriate option.

8 Consultation

Consultation has been undertaken with the Highways Department of Devon County
Council and Torbay Coast and Countryside Trust, as the operators of Occombe
Farm.

9 Risks

If the changes to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders are not approved due to
objections, there will be a risk of an increase in inappropriate parking causing
delays to other road users due to the possibility of carriageway width and visibility
being restricted. Also pedestrian movements may increase, as drivers / passengers
cross Preston Down Road to gain access to the Occombe Farm site.

Appendices:

Appendix 1 — Shows the proposals to implement parking restrictions.

Additional Information:

None

Documents available in Members’ Rooms:

None

Background Papers:

None

Page 12



e i~
- )N (100

< “AVIO
=

T——

uojubied - peoy umoQ Uoiss.d

suonousal buied pasodoud
- SUOIDISS] BW)
a_.ﬁ“m Bun

em ou pasodoid

ce

ATA

F

=

G69ZZ000L AaAing anueupsg Z10Z syBls sseqejep pue WELAAOI uMoI) &

S{eds 000v-1

uoI193s SIY} Ul SUOIOLISS
spJebad 1ounon) Ajuno)
LUOAS( YIM UOISSNISIP U|

Tl T

{ ___.,qjm




Agenda Iltem 5

ORBAY
COUNCTL. ety

Meeting: Transport Working Party Date: 23" January 2014

Wards Affected: Blatchcombe — Goodrington with Roselands

Report Title: Tweenaway Cross, Paignton - Proposed Parking Restrictions.

Executive Lead Contact Details: Sue Cheriton, Executive Head, Residents & Visitor

Services

Supporting Officer Contact Details: lan Jones, Principal Engineer (Highways

Development & Traffic)

1.1.

1.2.

2.1

2.2

3.1

Purpose

Additional waiting restrictions have been advertised on Kings Ash Road, Paignton
to improve traffic flow to the Tweenaway Cross Junction approach lanes. A number
of objections have been received and require consideration.

A consultation with residents was also carried out with respect to creating permit
parking for residents in adjacent vacant Council owned land and the results are
presented to the Working Party for a further recommendation.

Proposed Decision

That Members recommend the implementation of the additional waiting restrictions
in Kings Ash Road as advertised; and

That the proposed off street permit parking area to the former tile shop area is not
progressed and the land is to be marketed by the Torbay Development Agency for
potential commercial use.

Action Needed

The support of the Working Party is required to produce a formal decision to
implement the proposed parking restrictions to Kings Ash Road in order that Traffic
queuing on Kings Ash Road is reduced at peak times.

Page 14



41

4.2

4.3

Summary

A review of the Tweenaway Cross Improvement was presented to the Working
Party in June 2013, which identified that the Kings Ash Road approach to the
junction was being adversely affected by some parked vehicles.

A proposal was also presented to members to recommend the conversion of the
residual land which formed part of the former Tile Shop at the junction into a permit
controlled parking area for residents to offset the loss of any on street parking.

The proposed waiting restrictions have now been advertised and objections to the
proposals have been received. A consultation on the implementation of the permit
parking area has also been carried out with residents and the results will need to be
considered by members

Supporting Information

5.

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4.

Position

A report titled ‘Tweenaway Cross, Paignton — Junction Improvement Review was
presented to the Working Party in June 2013. The report outlined the success of
the scheme following completion and identified potential further improvements.

Whilst the report generally showed that the junction improvement had significantly
improved traffic flow through the junction an issue was identified by officers where
queuing can often occur at peak times on Kings Ash Road, due to the junction
approach lanes not being filled efficiently. Officers advised that one contributing
factor was the presence of some parked vehicles to the southern end of Kings Ash
Road blocking the left approach lane and members were recommended to
reconsider their previous decision not to implement further parking restrictions. The
Working Party therefore recommended:

‘That additional parking restrictions be advertised and officers to write to residents
to ask if they would use the potential residents parking area.’

The additional parking restrictions, which amount to approximately 6-8 spaces have
been advertised and the residents have also been advised accordingly. A location
plan showing the restrictions is included in Appendix 1. The advertisement
resulted in 11 objections, which are included in Appendix 2.

The consultation on the use of the former Tile Shop area as a permit controlled
parking facility was carried out and letters were sent out to approximately 36
properties in Kings Ash Road. The consultation resulted in 12 responses of which 3

2
Page 15



5.5.

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

7.1

8.1

9.1

9.2

were in favour and 9 were against the proposal the responses are included in
Appendix 3.

Members should be mindful that the former Tile Shop area currently remains
unused with temporary fencing. The area will need to remain within Torbay Council
ownership due to the highway drainage apparatus, which has been installed
beneath the surface. Highways officers have however received a number of
enquiries in respect of potential commercial uses for the area. It may therefore be

appropriate to request that the Torbay Development Agency is passed
responsibility to market the area on a fixed term lease arrangement.

Possibilities and Options
That the additional waiting restrictions are implemented as advertised.
That the additional waiting restrictions are not implemented

That the Former Tile Shop area is converted to a permit controlled off street parking
arrangement.

That the former Tile Shop area is offered to the Torbay Development Agency to
consider marketing of the area for commercial uses.

Preferred Solution/Option

Members are recommended to support the option in 6.1. for the implementation of
the parking restrictions, with an additional recommendation to support the option in
6.4 for the former Tile Shop area.

Consultation

Residents in the affected area of Kings Ash Road have been contacted in writing
regarding the proposals and the proposed parking restrictions have been formally
advertised.

Risks

If the removal of the parking on the southbound approach are not supported then
queuing prior to the junction will not reduce at peak times.

If the former Tile Shop area is not given an alternative use then it will become a
maintenance issue and may become unsightly.

Page 16



9.3 As the presence of parked vehicles on the section of Kings Ash Road in question is
only one contributing factor to the traffic queuing on Kings Ash Road, there may be
complaints that some level of queuing remains following implementation of
restrictions.

Appendices:
Appendix 1 Location plan of proposed area of additional parking restrictions.
Appendix 2 Copies of objections to the proposed waiting restrictions.

Appendix 3 Copies of responses to the proposed permit parking facility at the former Tile
Shop.

Additional Information:
None

Documents available in Members’ Rooms:
None

Background Papers:
Report to Transport Working Party June 2013.

Page 17



Proposed extension of existing

no waiting at any time from the
boundary of 47/49 to the
boundary of 59/61

Possible off street residents
permit parking area on site
of old tile shop.

N ¢ /,
A e

//{%/ i

' i' ‘"i
/'! ]

N

=

/

-
2
——— m
W L
34.7m —
NES ROAD r

1:1500 scale

© Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ord

Proposed parking restrictions
and residents parking area

Kings A%&Qafg— Paignton

nance Survey 100022695.

ORBAY

COUNCIL g o




ﬂw 5 /€




oo Fb ovEa |
Q.d\W& D% |

o mﬂ)% d o 3Q NN oL

ﬁ.ioﬁ.\o v AJQJ/)Q J00 D)
= %vﬁ;@@f o =0 ) o

A2y Aua_,v_ \5& _\mw,)d/\/ OV , %udmﬁ 2%
| o TTQWOA&

oy T L soub
o) R SO S T2 miwﬁéﬂv @350
NU\/J).U/\/ AoV O/\,U 2N LTS ﬂ}\umm.& ;\;

EE) ARAR @CJ@D@ yelenraokal!
200U OfVﬂ DS ,A\MQ FORNN O WRO Q, a <)

\// .Org&&& MO LO@Q@UO Q) GUCSD@

> - %o@ﬂ.oﬁ ﬂ»@zﬁm G
LR @q@f@& /oumd@e@
g Pt M)
S oY
e ‘ = .
LA g@mﬁ o b ]
sl vald
T

od T ) P
SOToV &Cﬂvﬁx& SO e
e pU - SOESEERE ToUE00



MR ANDY HOOPER
HIGHWAYS MANAGEMENT
RESIDENT & VISITOR SERVICE
LOWER GROUND FLO
TOWN HALL TORQUA

27.10.13

Dear sir

In answer to your proposal to inicréase the double yellow lines on KINGS ASH
ROAD is going to make parking for most of my neighbours and myself very
difficult,as I have friends that visit quite often who cannot walk very far and also I
have problems with my knee when walking so having to carry bags of shopping from
the parking on the old tile shop site , as stated by highways with a permit would be a
problem.

As you are also aware our rear lane is in need of repair and this was not carried out as
was promised . 1 also can not see how all cars, vans,etc are going to be able to park
at the rear as , if residents park near the bank side, which some do now , its very
difficult to turn into your property.

I would therefore ask you to re-consider this proposal properly before you decide and
give residents the parking they now have outside their property’s as, have stated
before, losing these parking spaces is going to make life very difficult for most people
The traffic along this section is flowing well and I do not see a problem with the cars
that are parked there now, at least with the cars there ,vehicles have to slow done a bit
as quite a few travel quite fast along Kings Ash Road.

YOURS SINCERLEY




-~

5™ November 2013

B A ar T @ e e e TR e WD M A e €4 A

Attention Mr. A. Hooper
Proposed Parking Restrictions- Kings Ash Road
Dear Mr Hooper,

I wish to confirm my objection to the proposed extension of double yellow lines on the
eastern side of Kings Ash Road.

I am of the firm belief that the build up of queuing traffic along Kings Ash Road is
caused primarily by the inappropriate or inefficient sequencing of the traffic lights at
Tweenaway Cross. I have witnessed on numerous occasions only four cars being able
to pass through the lights from Kings Ash Road to Brixham road , including August
bank holiday Monday; this causes tail backs.

The problem is compounded, particularly in the summer months, by tail backs from the
traffic lights at the approach to the zoo/Morrisons where the priority appears to be
completely incorrect causing enormous tailbacks in both directions on Totnes Road,
thus compounding the problem at Tweenaway cross. It does not help the situation
when it should be noted that the road was not widened sufficiently to allow traffic to
progress towards Paignton on the newly constructed inside lane. Further when traffic is
turning right into the zoo approach road ,traffic is stopped from going to Paignton.

I and fellow residents have also monitored the situatin since the completion of the
revamp of Tweenaway cross traffic lights and it is noted that during 2011 and 2012
there were very few traffic delays along Kings Ash Road. It appears to be very
coincidental that when the Highways Management Department wish to push the issue
of double yellow lines that there are traffic tailbacks. I personally do not believe in
coincidences and question whether or not the traffic light sequencing is being
deliberately manipulated to create a situation that does not normally exist.

Yours sincerely

Page 22



26" October 2013
Andy Hooper
Highways Management
Resident & Visitor Services
Lower Ground Floor
Town Hall
Torquay
TQ1 3DR. Ref AH/IM.

Dear Mr Hooper

[ am the freecholder owner of  Kings Ash Road Paignton, and would like to raise
my strong objections to the proposed parking restrictions for Kings Ash Road.

Firstly I would like to draw your attention to our back lane, which is totally unsuitable
for anymore cars, access at times is already very difficult. Also the entrance via the
car wash garage is not only hazardous but dangerous. I am certain that you have not
considered where any visitors or tradesmen are also going to park. Surely if our lane
is not suitable for your dust wagons its unsuitable for anymore transport.

The pavement will become more dangerous especially for the safety of children,
mothers pushing prams, and the elderly.

There also appears to be a change in the sequencing of the Tweenaway traffic lights,
letting four cars through each time. This is causing tail backs, not our parked cars.

The council have lowered the standard of our road and the valuation of our properties
will be decreased because of your proposed scheme.

We have adjacent to us a large grass bank, this should have been used to widen the
road not our car parking spaces. Also a redirection of traffic into Paignton should be

looked into. With a little thought there are various schemes that would work and ease
the problems.

Yours sincerely

Page 23



PROPOSED PARKING RESTRICTIONS-KINGS ASH
ROAD- PAIGNTON

Dear Residents,

Further to Torbay Council’s letter dated 14™ October 2013, whereby we were
informed that Torbay Council’s Highway Management department are intent on
pursuing the extension of double yellow lines from house number 47/49 up to and
including house number 59/61 , please be advised that I have met with the Deputy
Mayor , our ward Councillor David Thomas and he has assured me that he remains
willing to assist us in our fight against the extension of parking restrictions, albeit he
can obviously offer no promises of success.

The Highways Management department have given us a deadline of 7® November
2013 to raise objections to the proposed parking restrictions and if you have not
already responded directly to the department I am prepared to collate the residents
responses to ensure that they all reach said department on time.

Please advise by placing a cross against one of the following and returning to
Kings Ash Road by 5™ November 2013 :-

I have no objection to the proposed parking restrictions extension.

I have responded to the Highways Management department separately.
My letter of objection to the proposed parking restrictions is attached. 3¢

e

Signed - b Name and House number

Thanks and regards ~

Page 24



oY “;’) (Q_kk r o Ob\}@(.‘b\g{'\

el L RRS, 'c:éwa pmpm Leovn Bha chvac end. 41-61
a0

bi:l.j RUTY SNVl ' WCUG S N A e - SN X W S

= ASUnSy. L SEO sheols LAy

= Aoy OUSNLSS, e cause  dee

" .I..N\.U\ tP_ D Su‘oauLS GQ-J( C)\/\.SE:.C.M ko F?O-r <

!rc,o&_)\ b\‘.\.LkL

ﬁ___r’\L 'c\'\-ﬂ-rt




-"’"w—\,t?_f Q :-‘:;Q::s{é’b LeNMTe Ry
S \ wc@@ e ’QP(Q:H <
| @LM’S{ = ka NeoUseE A ueM W=

CAcko S A2 CppTT Qe L 'T/h%

| .__k,-(g: N '/&1-—0—' ”\‘»\-A-CL— ’/\m% kM

S M\ 7 \¢t~a;J\4 | b\5 2 NSUNA

L;;Q._ p«\ox,g_, O _.(\?.A.Q-\L IV oyl - PR | Y

..____.._.___.C‘_azw,c.erf,g_g. e C x/,gmgp\v rae ’t’h,& o

Mol e S CroM R -75,41 @C _________
onie ﬁg\r( AN /\/\% AVSN S &..e,‘;l- /‘J"S

A ..@HG\._ /(\pclzlﬁ Q.éﬁ L‘T' LD,JU\\ '—("\.\_9_ _"\t\\‘\;& )

Page 26



NGV LR )

3 = e o a W at v e o o e G oy W w

‘\JD Q€ o\obe.c* Yo A Q‘JJQ\ & ‘LJ\‘-‘Q:\\O'\:J ARTEVELY EQ_A_(\ E
o e~ kv\o\‘; s Raad Xor Seveva \ aase S
"\\—Q )r\ oL O\ 3“‘0&* 3(\‘& *'vo‘w\ 'k\—& Seet ‘o —\’\,\g \\ gx\‘s

. !
S e &\..Q woho\e e \ea v~

Lo 2% "T’LA VO&Q}\ C‘A\\ ’k"\\i ’\‘\M,Q, E—;Qu.:a,ro.:\ -\’\MQb

%C}F&Q\T\AQS Q\\\GA\Q'W% Caat cord -3(\\,.0%3\,\_
(=R 3\ *’\»\35 \I\Q—Q gs_,'\% O @ w&_b _\Q{‘ L’JQ.‘S\S
e k\ow; 0""\? )(PQ*SV‘\& Aro \H“x\\;h—\_ Q\eo\w\

o N N N c;\u._c{_wQ_ o&c )rL_l ‘\\ob\m\‘%"\'sf

"J\‘JQ; \/\0—\4& QQAA\(QGX C’\\\Q\A\\ o~ Q_,u-LfCL"J.Q bz_k.._..ﬁ_j-_v\-
L Xo \& e o~ Quc.\'\ \ a2

W e kﬁ)\ﬁ S~ O Ce.\\“s Xeor Co-rR e R R
;\'\l‘\i ‘«3\\ b@. " 0 =0 O~ )(cr —\’L&.M )(‘o (\')Q.P\<u-- LYLL
NeoaX ) dewlole yellowo Linet e ok Hlane
/(\/\Qq\ \,o\\\ Ac{:‘( VW oV \C'\-Q \“)Q.Q&w AR C'AY KQ%*Q‘QQ

C)SV “Y‘Qpes;:\% e —‘\"\—& TS R O»x\ '\’L_n.v\ RS Vx.cx‘* wﬂ-a{\‘
‘o f>\°—*-°~<‘1—~l :\'\_az{r Ca-nd, |

W o w\\\ e {u“\c\\%szo\ ;\ezs bsu\\('l c:\-x%c-x\:\—lfx :
CN»& Wx\\ \‘J»L FAC R \%c.\céto.&\

%—(\D"&Q)\ .
Page 27



Mr. Andy Hooper
Highways Management
Residents & Visitor Services
Lower Ground Floor

Town Hall

Torquay TQ1 3DR

29 -October-2013

Ref :- K;ngs Ash Amendment Order no. 5 2013

Dear Sir.

I strongly object to your proposal to increase the length of the double yellow
lines in which I hope you have considered the impact it will have upon the quality of
life for the local residents.

I feel that the increased pressure up on us, any relatives or visitors to our HOMES to
find a parking space within a reasonable walking distance would be greater than the
benefits if ANY that a few extra car spaces would bring to your scheme, i.e.:- the
extra length gained being of a very, very small percentage increase of the existing
double yellow lines.

To date the improvements to Tweenaway junction are working very well all though as
observed by many who use this junction at peak periods ALL the roads at this
junction suffer from some queuing ,the least of which is on the East side of Kings Ash
going South but if you are coming from Totnes the traffic queuing up to turn right to
go to Brixham can block you from using the some times empty through and turn left
lanes easily for at least two or more light changes and this road [ Totnes Road] as
double yellow lines.

From my observation, other peoples and being a regular user of this junction. It
seems that if any and mainly cars turning right might possibly save if any a few
seconds on their journey, does this outweighs the impact of
Below I have listed some more reasons for objecting to this proposal.

[1]1 Many of the residents are elderly and have an increasingly need to be able to park
near their homes when possible, reduced parking would make this nearly more
than impossible.

[2] Their Carers and Helpers etc. would find it increasingly difficult to find parking
due to the increase of double yellow lines in the area and would have a very long
walk before they could attend to their clients .

[3] The possibility of loosing our local shop as they find it difficult to trade now and
even more so with reduced parking.

[4] As you must know Tweenaway is considered to have the highest level of traffic
Pollution in the area and the increase in volume of waiting cars in one spot can
not possible help.

[5] Danger to and the safety of the school children and local residents from the
Increased opportunity for traffic to speed and overtake at speed.

Yours Sincerely

Page 28



Mr. Andy Hooper
Highways Management
Resident &Visitor Services
Lower Ground Floor

Town Hall

Torquay TQ1 3DR

27-Oct.-2013
REF AMENDMENT ORDERNO 5 2013

Dear Sir

I understand from my mother , that I have to visit often , that the Highways wish to
increase the double yellow lines outside her house , I find it very difficult to find
somewhere to park as it is now when I drop my daughter of to her during school
holidays in the mornings or at any other times before I can go to work I therefore are
asking you to re-consider not to increase the lines , there are only about six to eight
parking spaces and cant see why you need to put yellow lines down to the first
disabled box, but leave it as it is now.
My Parents who live at King Ash Rd. both have ailments[which are getting
worse] from operations which prevent them walking very far and also I believe other
people in the street have similar ailments, any reduction of parking in the street would
cause them great hard ship and stress.
I frequently travel at all times of the day to Brixham and Totnes and to date have had
no real problem of queuing or unable to change lanes at the Tweenaway junction
I honestly cannot see any real significant time advantage being made to my journey
by extending the double yellow lines this small amount but I can see a lot of stress,
Isolation and hardship to people visiting and local residents through the loss of on
road parking.

Yours Sincerely,

Page 29



05/11//2013
To: highways@torbay.gov.uk
RE: Proposed Implementation of on street parking waiting restrictions Tweenaway Cross
Your ref: AH/JM

To MR.A.Hooper

> In response to your letter dated October 14/ 2013 .

| appreciate that you have suggested in your letter some road traffic computer surveys have been carried out
at tweenaway junction in relation to a previous meeting held in 2011 regarding the on street parking on Kings
Ash road. You have suggested that the parking is restricting the use of the left hand approach to the traffic
lights and adding to unnecessary queuing. However | have several objections to your proposal for the
removal of the on street parking for several reasons including principally the safety of residents and
pedestrians alike and the devaluation of property.

> Please find a list of my strongly felt objections to proposal for implementation of on street parking
between no 47 and 61 kings ash road

> 1/ Devaluation of Property

>1.1 The loss of parking outside of residence will financially devalue my and others property, the property
was bought with on road parking space.

> 1.2 You propose creating parking spaces for residents at some distance away from residents property at
the financial expense /cost to the resident, where now there is no cost, this is unacceptable.

2/Safety of pedestrians/ residents

> 2/ What consideration is there for the safety of pedestrians and residents on the stretch of road/ pavement
on the proposed area of on street parking restrictions between 41 and 61 kings ash road.

> 2.1 Accidents have occurred in the past outside these properties on the blind bend.

>2.2 To increase the flow of traffic moving through the junction does not appear to take into consideration
the danger element/ safety aspects in this designated area. You propose to increase the speed and flow of
traffic. This is going to pose a threat to pedestrians and residents alike, this is unacceptable.

> 2.3 The current on street parking acts as a barrier and safety element. The safety of pedestrians especially

Page 30



children from the school would be at risk, cars parked act as a barrier, without them there would be no
protection.

> 2.4 The 'out of peak' hours traffic is faster, speeding cars on the blind bend during the night could be fatal
for someone.

> 2.5 The amount of accidents we have already had could dramatically increase, this is unacceptable.

> 3/Negotiation from previous meeting.

> 3.1 At the last meeting when on street parking was proposed, the local deputy Mayor David Thomas
proposed with highways that re-tarmacking at the back of tweenaway terraces (parallel to Totnes road) was
to act as compensation for the private road being used as a through fair to road traffic. Little resurfacing has
been done and what has been done seems to have been washed away by the rain.

3.2 The council have placed a small notice saying the road at the back of tweenaway terraces is a private
road and not to be used by road traffic, however it is constantly used a short cut, something needs to be
done to prevent it being used a through fair and tarmac resurfacing completed properly.

> 4/ Security of parking

> 4.1 The parking spaces that have been suggested as an alternative, are at some distance away from
property at extra expense (fee involved) and in-convenience to resident.

> 4.2 Apart from being offered at a cost and some walking distance from residency does also represent a
security risk.

5/ Noise and dirt pollution from traffic

For all these reasons | totally object to the proposal of removing the parking spaces between 47 and
61 kings ash road.

Yours sincerely

Page 31



Agenda ltem 5
Appendix 3

Results of the consultation for the proposal to turn the old tile shop premises as an
area for of street parking.

Resident’s response to whether they would use the proposed parking are or not.

5
|

O = N W ks LN N 0 W

Would Use Would Not Use

General Comments
For:

* One respondent said they would use the off street parking, but only if it was in addition
to the existing on street parking.

* One resident would welcome any extra parking because there is usualtly no parking
available on the road when they get back from work, and they do not have parking at the
rear of their property.

Against

* Many use the parking at the back of their property therefore it would not concern them.

+ The parking would be too far away / inconvenient to consider using it.

* Removal of on street parking will increase traffic speeds. Some respondents suggest
other methods of traffic calming, to decrease noise and improve safety.

Page 32



23 Aug 2013
TWEENAWAY CROSS, PAIGNTON
CONSULTATION ON THE CREATION OF PERMIT CONTROLLED PARKING AREA

Having considered the proposal to construct permit controlled parking provision within the
site of the former Tile Shop at Tweenaway Cross, Paignton | confirm that | *would/ weis¥
—=pot-be interested in using this facility if the option was available.

*Please delete as appropriate

Name

Address_

SO e TR PATA@ S LA
Vo wgs asH e as 1T Wt [ON

s O “ N A ua L
C PUSE Coros Qe pble . |y ContUCRICE e

AV MosT R A pe T TAlerRe

<o vvA T La® Ru7 B v
i\/k,p S P il

Please return in the envelope provided by 9" August 2013 or email your response with

your name and address to highways@torbay.gov.uk. Thank you for your time in
responding to this consultation.

Page 33



TWEENAWAY CROSS, PAIGNTON
CONSULTATION ON THE CREATION OF PERMIT CONTROLLED PARKING AREA

Having considered the proposal to construct permit controiled parking provision within the

site of the former Tile Shop at Tweenaway Cross, Paignton | confirm that | *weagse/*would

not be interested in using this facility if the option was avaitable.

*Please delete as appropriate

Name_

Address Wawe 2 b Ropd
CikierdTow

T uow . 1’7 ?D_TY

Please add any additional comments below:

7 S R ST ~JP N i)
TP oo L SEA o BWEL0EET Week g o Rt
=D el I i i e
S ¢ e L‘-..F! 3,
L . ~ . et g & = L R .o SEAL
e Twae T Refeskn Tew WeA TRt i 0¥ :
: =T T - W e . TR R - B
Uty % | S O C U e T B g T L s Bl 7o
- Y — . ’\":\_ P
R e A CE_GL b I SR N
e ™ s e G Qe o, €4 Tt P o T fer % Y, A
- B Do e 3 o T e RS
e Covihon SRR v SR 2F s

Tt T ok pee Y ERCEB TTQEET v ST

Y 5 P .
DL o e @ Ben  SaaD . RRERETTated W
Ny htd
' : ey LTenTew  OF
P hm’*(u\ RN, Dy % N -1 B
W Bop BN
. S P S
- 3 s 1 o e BUTT B o :
b b (=N S .
Q": m [ v S LYRN
Doy & =T .. S I fl___g._‘:_‘(}_?‘:.'_;:}
- N L PR e g o
Poeunn  PergTRRR DS
. . ., E—
2 O ™5 e Boma @t vl S RN
it s )
sty

Piease retum in the envelope provided by 9 August 2013 or email your response with
yaur name and address to highways@torbay.gov.uk. Thank you for your time in
responding to this consultation.

Page 34



Kings Ash Road
Paignton
TQ3 3TY

02/08/2013
To: highways@torbay.gov.uk
RE: Proposed Implementation of on street parking waiting restrictions Tweenaway Cross
Your ref: 1J/SH

To MR.l.Jones

> In response to your letter dated July 2013 .

| appreciate that you have suggested in your letter some road traffic computer surveys have been carried out
at tweenaway junction in relation to a previous meeting held in 2011 regarding the on street parking on Kings
Ash road. You have suggested that the parking is restricting the use of the left hand approach to the traffic
lights and adding to unnecessary queuing. However | have several objections to your proposal for the
removal of the on street parking for several reasons including principally the safety of residents and
pedestrians alike and the devaluation of property.

> Please find a list of my strongly felt objections to proposal for implementation of on street parking

between no 47 and 61 kings ash road

> 1/ Devaluation of Property

> 1.1 The loss of parking outside of residence will financially devalue my and others property, the property
was bought with on road parking space.

> 1.2 You propose creating parking spaces for residents at some distance away from residents property at
the financial expense /cost to the resident, where now there is no cost, this is unacceptable.

2/Safety of pedestrians/ residents
> 2/ What consideration is there for the safety of pedestrians and residents on the stretch of road/ pavement
on the proposed area of on street parking restrictions between 41 and 61 kings ash road.

> 2.1 Accidents have occurred in the past outside these properties on the blind bend.

> 2.2 To increase the flow of traffic moving through the junction does not appear to take into consideration
the danger element/ safety aspects in this designated area. You propose to increase the speed and flow of
traffic. This is going to pose a threat to pedestrians and residents alike, this is unacceptable.

> 2.3 The current on street parking acts as a barrier and safety element. The safety of pedestrians especially

Page 35



children from the schoo! would be at risk, cars parked act as a barrier, without them there would be no
protection.

> 2.4 The 'out of peak' hours traffic is faster, speeding cars on the blind bend during the night could be fatal
for someone.

> 2.5 The amount of accidents we have already had could dramatically increase, this is unacceptable.

> 3/Negotiation from previous meeting.

> 3.1 At the last meeting when on street parking was proposed, the local deputy Mayor David Thomas
proposed with highways that re-tarmacking at the back of tweenaway terraces (parallel to Totnes road) was
to act as compensation for the private road being used as a through fair to road traffic. Little resurfacing has
been done and what has been done seems to have been washed away by the rain.

3.2 The council have placed a small notice saying the road at the back of tweenaway terraces is a private
road and not to be used by road traffic, however it is constantly used a short cut, something needs to be
done to prevent it being used a through fair and tarmac resurfacing completed properly.

> 4} Security of parking

> 4.1 The parking spaces that have been suggested as an alternative, are at some distance away from
property at exira expense (fee involved) and in-convenience to resident.

> 4.2 Apart from being offered at a cost and some walking distance from residency does also represent a
security risk.

For ali these reasons | fotally object to the proposal of removing the parking spaces between 47 and
61 kings ash road.

Yours sincerely

Page 36



Kings Ash Road

Paignton
Devon
TQ3 3TY
21 May 2011
Dear Mr Hooper

Re: Proposed Implementation of Padking Restrictions on Kings Ash Road, Paignton

| would like to make my objections for the above parking restrictions. As a resident where the
parking is currently available my objections are as follows:-

Children’s safety — at the moment, the cars thal are parked act as a ‘buffer’ between any
children walking past and the flow of traffic. At this particular part traffic has been observed
travalling over the thirty mile an hour speed limit, before stowing down towards the traffic lights at
Tweenaway. My own children will be more at risk when coming out of the gate as no ‘buifer' will

be In place.

Between numbers 49 and 61 Is a blind bend and accidents are inavitable, there have been
a number of accidents atong this stretch over the years, two of which ended in fatalities.

The disabled bays, where the yellow lines are proposed to end, will be abused by people
parking in them.

The Spar shop, will have pecple parking in the thirty minute waiting zohe for longer and
over night, will reduce their trade, which has already been disrupted and looks to continue. Peopie
parking there over night will mean that the daily early morning deliveries will be hindered with the
lorries likely to bloke the actual flow of early morning iraffic.

The properly prices wili drop and on street parking will be reduced. | only purchased the
house as visitors could possibly park and felt that although it is a very busy road, the buffer of
parked cars would mean that my children were safar.

Out of peak traffic tlow, cars have been seen travelling in excess of 70 mph, which will
continue, if not get worse, when Lhe so called traffic flow, flows more freely.

Friends and family, passing my house wilt call in when parking is available. With parking
nol available these visils will drastically decrease.

i have heard it said that these proposals are an after thought with the improvements going ahead,
and the reduction of parking only considered in 2010.

| put it to you that my objections have been made clear and awail to hear from you in due course
wilh details of the planned June meeting with the Transportation Working Party.

Yours sincerely

Page 37



TWEENAWAY CROSS, PAIGNTON
CONSULTATION ON THE CREATION OF PERMIT CONTROLLED PARKING AREA

Having considered the proposal to construct permit controlled parking provision within the
site of the former Tile Shop at Tweenaway Cross, Paignton | confirm that | *wssse/*would
not be interested in using this facility if the option was available.
*Please delete as appropriate
Name
Address Wawe, g bz w Ropd —
PR 10T oW
TR oo ; &> =N

Please add any additional comments below:

i . e o R A
QU%D:JMLﬁ x e WD eore T VI BT ] R

T & s Nz e\
W TIWE ??Lc?c”:s-m \T-DQ_ AR ErSTRZ oF Kinlan® !

Lea™ . TT wmpy  Sowtsee T SRREFCINC TS

.'Tw'f)s’—,m oY T C Q@b RETCIN a1,

O~ DR SUPLRYY Cor R e 1AL o X v 2T VR OTTRE ROERD
= NVEWwIELR3

-

e o it R 33ivi LoD
R Z XN TS A Y CROSE TR AT e —rewT
T ; v B
Mo,\;&_ (VTR 4 s g pI> R &-RET T o i ™
; AT ovd Tk g  STewnTew OF
AUV N TR g 2 o A DA
Roord U S

o oRe Padd TUER oeceors |, i

———

P PTTEQ 2% TLimAT

DI OS> ™o PN
.
sm————

Please return in the envelope provided by 9" August 2013 or email your response with
your name and address to highways@torbay.gov.uk. Thank you for your time in
responding to this consultation.

Page 38



~& Alg 2013
TWEENAWAY CROSS, PAIGNTON
CONSULTATION ON THE CREATION OF PERMIT CONTROLLED PARKING AREA

Having considered the proposal to construct permit controlled parking provision within the
site of the former Tile Shop at Tweenaway Cross, Paignton | confirm that | *would/* v
SR be interested in using this facility if the option was available.

*Please delete as appropriate

Name

Address__ Kings Ash Road

Paignton

Torbay TQ3 3TY

Please add any additional comments below:

| would support this only as an additionai scheme. Due to the increase of doubie yellow lines on

the surrounding roads and some residents households parking up to 4 cars on the on road parking
that we have is causing a great strain on people lives, residents, relatives, visitors, trade people eic
who due to age, infirmities,and the need to load and unload near their HOMES.

I feel where possible unconditional parking should be made available such as eg. the parking bays
higher up the Kings Ash road-where they had ample parking and also Battersway road.

You say there could be the possiblity of 15 parking spaces available and due to the double yellow
lines being extended we would loose 6-7 car parking spaces, | HAVE COUNTED THE CARS PARKEL
THERE AND WE WOULD LOOSE 9! The gain would only be a possible 6 spaces which depending
upon the number of permits issued, could more than be swallowed up by residents with more than one
vehicle looking for fong term parking to free up there own private car parking.

| would like to inform you that not ail residents HAVE CARS therefore there would be empty
PRIVATE car parking behind the properties.

| would not like to accept this scheme as a direct trade off to NOT to OBJECT to the double yellow line
{ is this Black Mail ]. | feel yellow lines or no yeliow lines this is something the council should be doing
anyway for the residents and rate payers of long standing some who have lived here for 40 years or
more and who have brought up children who are now bringing up children in Torbay.

4 [Agus7 /Za: /3.

Please retumn in the envelope provided by 9™ August 2013 or email your response with
your name and address to highways@torbay.gov.uk. Thank you for your time in
responding to this consultation.

Page 39



Highways Management Kings Ash Road

4" Floor Roebuck House Palgnton
Abbey Road 1 83{‘" 1] VIt
TQ2 3TR
Dear Mr Jones e e

We read with dismay the fetter scnt to the residents of Kings Ash Road in July
regarding the proposal to use the site of the old Tile Showroam for reseidents parking

We have had nothing but trouble with this site since moving into our house  years
ago and are tolaliy against this proposal for the [oliowing reasons.

I The noise of the vehicles coming and going 24 7.

2 Vehicles backing out of the site are dangerous and puls our property in jecpardy
yet again, we have in the past had our side wall knocked.our gate piltar knocked down
and an numerous oceasions our side fence stoved in. We can no longer cope with th
stiess at |, fel alone the cost.

3 Using this site for parking wifl also mean, that we and our family and fiiends wili
no {onger park outside our home, shoudd we o, In the past we have had our car
damaged on several occasions due o vehicles backing oul.

4 People have many types of vehicles, Cars. Motorbikes, Large Company Vans etc.
You can be sure that it wont he just cars that will be parked there. Then there will be
those who wiil do repairs etc. on their vehicles. Theye will also be those whe will
park overnight without paying (this happened before when the site was occupicd by
your workers who moved them on)

WHO I8 GOING TO POLICE THIS SITE?

Wilh regard (o the back lane. Each house owns a parl of the lane and is responsible for
it’s maintence. 8o therefore there should be ne reason for any parking on the main
road as they have parking at the rear. [Cis not fair that we should have the problem
dumped on our doorsrep.

Having said all this we do appreciate that the council dees need money and (hat it
need € find a solution to the problern of the site. Since the completion of the Iirst
stage of the Tweenaway Road Scheme and the site being closed off, there have been
few problems and where they have arisen von have promptly rectified the situation.
Which has been very apprectated by us.

Please don't use this land as a Car Park, we are revidents wa and will be atfected
mare than anyone.

Yours sinverely

Page 40



TWEENAWAY CROSS, PAIGNTON
CONSULTATION ON THE CREATION OF PERMIT CONTROLLED PARKING AREA

Having considered the proposal to construct permit controlled parking provision within the
site of the former Tile Shop at Tweenaway Cross, Paignton | confirm that | 2westd/*would
not be interested in using this facility if the option was available.

*Please deiete as appropriate

Name )
Address PN 35 ASH o '
A WY 1l 3 1Y
[
ARB BT

Please add any additional comments below:

\a D/j.ivb “42}{) WS g L 72/) Y // f’]”w & /’/j
DpLe Yoecd N wreretd &Ly(, st d
Lj\ w> A dee 2 lewes wesre serbiy

y

e &\-UJ/L.//EE(/ > Dk’léj LA LA /547127/

-’Dﬁ’/@’ 2. Lcyfu?ﬂ L\‘ ";\Z'(/Lt./a"l&“‘» r)" jif]fyg:’:’y‘),?_\_
\),,LV:H/L (Vg LVtL)"t/\
Sppdts D MW//’—&?/E:JS

o

Please return in the envelope provided by 9™ August 2013 or email your response with
your name and address to highways@torbay.gov.uk. Thank you for your time in
responding to this consultation.

Page 41



TWEENAWAY CROSS, PAIGNTON
CONSULTATION ON THE CREATION OF PERMIT CONTROLLED PARKING AREA

Having considered the proposal to construct permit controlled parking provision within the
site of the former Tile Shop at Tweenaway Cross, Paignton | confirm that | *would/&oaRi
npld be interested in using this facility if the option was available.

*Please delete as appropriate

Name

Address _danves Asn Reno
Chiernsseny
YRR Y

Please add any additional comments below:

\3\&; m,\é AN O.k#-‘l‘a@_ 1S Ve o \_,\us proe g:;\-«i i Voo veeos Naed e

E_f—: Pﬁdc‘““ oy ek Lncde A\ e e ':-cacﬁa_;\_‘ CoO™E NS D

\;\Q ‘:»tu‘@) Qe AT &‘:c}:r o e 9\*@;(:. oo b\ cochpeac s A

AT (i)atlk'_ FDQ\"S\BQ ﬂrLi_.b Norose ol Woa \‘\ Wi -} oo\
SYUTrS W @ - o ¢ 00d Vi dFvRi

comae Nerae  Bora voae & haooe Alaedare e ool

Please return in the envelope provided by o' August 2013 or email your response with
your name and address to highways@torbay.gov.uk. Thank you for your time in
responding to this consultation.

Page 42



TWEENAWAY CROSS, PAIGNTON
CONSULTATION ON THE CREATION OF PERMIT CONTROLLED PARKING AREA

Having considered the proposal to construct permit controlled parking provision within the
site of the former Tile Shop at Tweenaway Cross, Paignton | confirm that | 2%Eai/*would
not be interested in using this facility if the option was available.

*Please delete as appropriate

—~

Name
Addiess__, M GS  ASH /o
FALE T/
7¢s =TY

Please add any additional comments below:

| Huk The fc)aci/!/% i bl he hetter nseel as a sheal sk
/357,_/4(;{5» é(f//fzj, oy 6//;/10{],) C?%th’”gt{/" 7@*—1” d@/[ l/@,/(z" Vo,

/ 74!1(3?1,/ mF é&c—mg_g} & ,§G/ﬂt7fcz /{3 _LS_SFC_(/Q Y

. . '——"_‘__ T — - "‘W' - /

[ hace fos saLS ffxe flcﬂ‘ééf%;; H?q’ 1 Ccd /5 Wﬂt‘c‘cc{
) . Mo,

/
Jluchen J wen | (;_g.m/)/toa-gfw/{ e i nes s Seews
/ Foos Ct /A(O/C\’?ufi—j . Ao e A(/"CL/L %f‘gt@d (i €a’C 4 /‘

Phe  lotts

Please return in the envelope provided by 9" August 2013 or email your response with
your name and address to highways@torbay.gov.uk. Thank you for your time in
responding to this consultation.

Page 43



TWEENAWAY CROSS, PAIGNTON 17 ne

CONSULTATION ON THE CREATION OF PERMIT CONTROLLED PARKING AREA
Having considered the proposal to construct permit controlled parking provision within the
site of the former Tile Shop at Tweenaway Cross, Paignton | confirm that | uaaEEd*would
not be interested in using this facility if the option was available.

*Please delete as appropriate

Name™

Address \L\ AYON ASH QQ
Q »—r\\C\\\Tﬁm

SR G < \\\

Please add any additional comments below:

Please return in the envelope provided by ot August 2013 or email your response with
your name and address to highways@torbay.gov.uk. Thank you for your time in
responding to this consultation.

Page 44



V7 osup 2013

TWEENAWAY CROSS, PAIGNTON
CONSULTATION ON THE CREATION OF PERMIT CONTROLLED PARKING AREA

Having considered the proposal to construct permit controlled parking provision within the
site of the former Tile Shop at Tweenaway Cross, Paignton | confirm that | sl *would
not be interested in using this facility if the option was available.

*Please delete as appropriate

Name o . S

LS

Address__ Kinde, w2 it Keao

{
‘/\D@\C\c\ AT D
LDEVeD T2 2—.r~7

Please add any additional comments below:

G o =
TUS e SPeep WP TUE TARS -
EVEN rmole, THis Reao S Geming
RNOKSE .

Please return in the envelope provided by 9" August 2013 or email your response with
your name and address to highways@torbay.gov.uk. Thank you for your time in
responding to this consultation.

Page 45



TWEENAWAY CROSS, PAIGNTON
CONSULTATION ON THE CREATION OF PERMIT CONTROLLED PARKING AREA

Having considered the proposal to construct permit controlled parking provision within the
site of the former Tile Shop at Tweenaway Cross, Paignton | confirm that | *would/*would
not be interested in using this facility if the option was available,
oo N gl

_4_.,_'——-%_-/‘

*Please delete as appropriate —

Name___

Address_ S TN ST O

>3 . -
Voot cop V&Y =

Please add any additional comments below:

Please return in the envelope provided by 9™ August 2013 or email your response with
your name and address to highways@torbay.gov.uk. Thank you for your time in
responding to this consultation.

Page 46



I & Ty
]

TWEENAWAY CROSS, PAIGNTON
CONSULTATION ON THE CREATION OF PERMIT CONTROLLED PARKING AREA

Having considered the proposal to construct permit controlled parking provision within the
site of the former Tile Shop at Tweenaway Cross, Paignton | confirm that | “sssssiel/*would
not be interested in using this facility if the option was available.

*Please delete as appropriate

Name - o
Address_ . K145 ASH ﬂm?b
743 3TY

Please add any additional comments below:

[ do not fee! Lhat Uiy Eablic  feods fo be
5,@_@4/24 uf anyg Lurtter 5(7 lewtoving furksd  cons

ointe M IMProyertant WorK  Luas CompPletes]
we  hawve ﬂonﬁecf G
owl kouSQ, Witk \/ek:'c.(a,s

From He  Lraffii lights ot

Ncreaced  gpecd Pass
(ac }\3 cach olher
well  over B0 mph

and  alses (‘oun;\g bowords o h'ﬁh}-g belore

. |
they  Change 1o red. TR o (eSulted

(NCreaSed Notse ond \/:Zaror/—/m tn oul home

oww! blo worfj ofg a SeriowsS (fash OCC"‘”"“"@
agamn (OFFU‘S}/' nsS last 5meu‘>.

Please return in the envelope provided by oth August 2013 or email your response with
your name and address to highways@torbay.gov.uk. Thank you for your time in
responding to this consultation.

Therefore e o ld on\; Suptort  lraffe

CQ[M{}\":‘) mMeaSuwes Pag 40\ 20 MPI\ }I‘M!.L



Agenda Iltem 6

"TOrBAY
BAY__

Meeting: Transport Working Party Date: 23" January 2014
Wards Affected: Babbacombe

Report Title: Babbacombe Downs Road, Torquay — Creation of Bus Stand and additional
on-street parking spaces

Executive Lead Contact Details: Sue Cheriton, Executive Head, Residents & Visitor
Services

Supporting Officer Contact Details: John Clewer, Senior Engineer - Highways
Development & Traffic

1. Purpose

1.1 This report is in response to a request from ‘English Riviera Sight Seeing Tours’,
made via the Public Transport Officer, for the provision of a seasonal bus stand on
Babbacombe Downs Road, Torquay.

1.2  The extent of the proposed parking restrictions are as attached in Appendix 1.
2. Proposed Decision

2.1 ltis recommended that members approve the proposals outlined under option 6.1
in this Issues Paper, to advertise the proposed Traffic Regulation Order, and if no
objections received to implement.

3. Action Needed

3.1 That the proposals outlined under option 6.1 in this Issues Paper are advertised
and implemented, should no objections be forthcoming. Any objections will be
referred to a forthcoming meeting of the Transport Working Party.

4. Summary

4.1  This report is in response to a request from English Riviera Sighting Seeing Tours,
made via the Public Transport Officer, for the provision of a seasonal bus stand on
Babbacombe Downs Road, Torquay.

4.2 ltis proposed to implement the bus stand in a small area of existing unrestricted
parking and will require a 2m section of ‘No Waiting At Any Time’ restriction to be
revoked.

The bus stand will only be in operation between the hours of 10am — 6pm, between
1

Page 48



4.3

4.4

May to September, outside of these hours it will continue to allow unrestricted
parking.

At the same time, in an effort to counteract the loss of day time parking spaces, it is
proposed to revoke a 16.5m section of ‘No Waiting At Any Time’ restriction
opposite ‘The Old Coach House’ public house. This will create an additional 3 car
parking spaces.

It should be noted that whilst there is a budget in place to advertise the proposed
restrictions, there is no funding to implement the restrictions in the current financial
year. It is therefore hoped to carry out implementation in April / May in readiness for
the start of the tourist season.

Supporting Information

5.
5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5
5.6

6.1

6.2

Position

This report is in response to a request from English Riviera Sight Seeing Tours,
made via the Public Transport Officer, for the provision of a seasonal bus stand on
Babbacombe Downs Road, Torquay.

It is proposed to implement the bus stand within a small area of existing
unrestricted parking and to obtain the required length of bay, will require a 2m
section of ‘No Waiting At Any Time’ restriction to be revoked.

The bus stand will only be in operation between the hours of 10am — 6pm, between
May to September, outside of these hours it will continue to allow unrestricted
parking.

At the same time, in an effort to counteract the loss of a number of unrestricted day
time parking spaces, it is proposed to revoke a 16.5m section of ‘No Waiting At Any
Time’ restriction opposite “The Old Coach House’ public house. This will create an
additional 3 car parking spaces.

The extent of the proposed parking restrictions are as attached in Appendix 1.

It should be noted that whilst there is a budget in place to advertise the proposed
restrictions, there is no funding to implement the restrictions in the current financial
year. It is therefore hoped to carry out implementation in April / May in readiness for
the start of the tourist season.

Possibilities and Options

The Working Party are requested to consider whether they wish to support the
implementation of a new traffic regulation order in the area as detailed above in 5.5.

Advertise and implement, should no objections be forthcoming, the proposed Traffic
Regulation Order, as per 5.5 above. Any objections will be referred to a future
meeting of the Transport Working Party.

Members may wish to recommend that no changes are considered at the present
time.

2
Page 49



7 Preferred Solution/Option

Members are recommended that the option in 6.1 above would be the most
appropriate option.

8 Consultation

Consultation has been undertaken with the occupiers of 63 Babbacombe Downs
Road, which is the property fronted by the proposed bus stand.

9 Risks

No significant risks identified.

Appendices:

Appendix 1 — Shows the proposed changes to the existing Traffic Regulation Order.

Additional Information:

None

Documents available in Members’ Rooms:

None

Background Papers:

None

Page 50



C “Agenda ltem 6
. 1:500/BRBAParking restricton
~®~ v changes-
7 Babbacombe Downs Road - _
s Torquay
Babbacombe
Theatre

Revoke 2m section of no waiting
at any time and place Bus Stand
10am - 6pm May-September.
Unrestricted parking outside of
these times and dates.

N

SO IO oS
RIS
=X >
= RN
= XA

&
o)
S ]
IS
&
()
o
S
L

Revoke 16.5m section of no waiting
at any time and make unrestricted |

=</ | parking (3 Spaces) Babh
Saville
Page 51
| TheOld




Agenda ltem 7

ORBAY
COUNCL it ey

Meeting: Transport Working Party Date: 23" January 2014
Wards Affected: All wards in Torbay
Report Title: Torbay Council Traffic Sensitive Streets Policy

Executive Lead Contact Details: Sue Cheriton, Executive Head, Residents &
Visitor Services

Supporting Officer Contact Details: Rob Ketch, Network Co-ordinator, ext: 7727

1. Purpose

1.1 Torbay Council has produced this policy to highlight streets that will suffer
congestion if planned road works activities are undertaken at the qualifying
times. By implementing this policy Torbay will be able to more effectively
manage road works, thereby reducing unnecessary delay to traffic.

2. Proposed Decision

2.1 That the Traffic Sensitive Streets policy in Appendix 1 to this report is
approved and adopted for future planned road works.

3. Action Needed

3.1 That the Transport Working Party recommend that the policy is added to the
associated data files of the National Street Gazetteer, distributed to all
Statutory Undertakers.

4. Summary

4.1 The existing Traffic Sensitive Streets policy was implemented in 1993 and
based on traffic flow data at that time. Various changes in legislation and
altering traffic flow patterns require the policy to be re-evaluated.

4.2 The new Traffic Sensitive Streets policy is compliant with current legislation
and has been consulted on with views sought from Statutory Undertakers,
Emergency services and public transport operators. Two responses to the
consultation have been received indicating general acceptance of the policy.

Page 52



Supporting Information

5.
5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

6.2

7.1

8.1

8.2

Position

The Traffic Sensitive Streets policy in compliance with The Street Works
(Registers, notices, Directions and designations) (England) Regulations 2007
details streets that meet strict criteria in regard to traffic flow. Where this
criterion is met, the street can be designated as Traffic Sensitive.

The policy is published in support of the National Street Gazetteer and used
by Statutory Undertakers and Highway Authority when planning and executing
works in the highway.

Streets that are designated as Traffic Sensitive would be deemed to suffer
congestion if traffic flow is interrupted at the time of the designation.

Designations fall into 3 major categories:- All Year, Peak Hours and Summer
only. Other minor definitions include for regular major events that increase
traffic flow such as a football match.

The Council has the ability to instruct that works are not undertaken at the
time of designation where they are deemed to affect traffic flow. Any direction
to undertake works outside of Traffic Sensitive times must not lead to a
contravention of any other piece of legislation such as noise pollution or
health and safety.

Where works continue beyond a reasonable or prescribed period, the Council
has the option to charge the works promoter in line with Section 74 of the New
Roads and Street Works Act 1991. The designations of streets as Traffic
Sensitive affect the level of applicable charges.

The current policy has been in force since 1993. Since that time, Regulations
have been updated and traffic flow patterns have changed.

The revised policy takes into account, up to date traffic flow data and
Regulation amendments.

Possibilities and Options

The Council can continue to use the original document but risk a challenge
from Statutory Undertakers.

The Council could decide not to designate any street as Traffic Sensitive.
Preferred Solution/Option

To adopt the policy as proposed

Consultation

The policy has been consulted on with all Statutory Undertakers having an
interest in apparatus in Torbay, Emergency Services and public transport
organisations.

Two responses have been received from Statutory Undertakers, both in favor
2

Page 53



of the proposed policy
9. Risks

9.1  If the policy is not adopted, the Council could be challenged on the current
document as it doesn’t comply with The Street Works (Registers, notices,
Directions and designations) (England) Regulations 2007. This would leave
works promoters with no guidance as to the possible affect of works on the
user of the highway.

Appendices:
Traffic Sensitive Streets

Additional Information:

None

Documents available in Members’ Rooms:
None

Background Papers:

The Street Works (Registers, notices, Directions and designations) (England)
Regulations 2007

Page 54



A%enda ltem 7
Appendix 1

el0C

S14ddl1S
JAILISNIS O143Vdl

Page 55



Page 56



’,
" ll't.rf‘)/':r
“‘h' R
ﬂ!..’




Page 58



Gyl
PN

Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



peay Bug

BALC] SpUR

—

Page 62



S
.\\Q__ 1

S

1 AR,

) i
= - - ' ) =)
- wmﬁﬂfu ..n.‘j.l’,“ll.-.‘...u._..n .‘\‘.!.. B ey

=i o T e
1\ YJ#M/.. _ .

Page 63



Page 64



ON
SOA
ON
ON
SOA
S9A
ON
S9A
SOA
S9A
ON
ON
S9A
ON

ON
ON

ON
ON
SOA
SOA

SOA
SOaA

IOH Yueg

00°8T - 00°80
00°'8T - 00°60

0097 - 00°ST 8 00°60 - 00°80
00°9T - 00°ST '8 00°60 - 00°80

00°'8T - 00°60
00°'8T - 00°60
00°8T - 00°80
00°'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0
00°'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0
00°'8T - 00°80
00°'8T - 00°60
00°8T - 00°80

00°9T - 00°ST '8 00°60 - 00°80
0081 - 00'9T 8 00°60 - 00°LO

00°8T - 00°80
00°'8T - 00°80
00'8T - 00°L0
00°'8T - 00°60

00°6T -00°80
00°'8T -00°£0
sawi]

114 - UON
1eS - UOIN
144 - UON
114 - UOA
uns - Uo
uns - UOA|
144 - UON
uns - UOA|
1eS - UOIA|
1S - UOA|
1eS - UOIA|
1€S - UON
uns - Uo
1S - UOA|

114 - UON
144 - UOIN|

144 - UOIN|
114 - UON
1eS - UOIA|
uns - UOA|

1eS - UOIA
1eS - UOIA
sheq

Jea) ||V
Je3 ||V
Jea) |V
Jeap ||V
3ny 3 Ainf
3ny 3 Ajnf
Jea) |V
Jeap ||V
Jea) ||V
Jeap ||V
Jes) |V
Jea ||V
1sn3ny g Ajnr
I3 ||V

1B9A |IV
JedA IV

Jea, IV
B3 IV
B3, IV

any 3 Ainr

13 ||V
JeaA ||V
poliad

peoy UOIXOH 01 peoy eLIOIA

Aenbuio]

peoy yainy) aquiode||3

peoy UoImaN - moy wnuunge]  Aenbuoj 192415 1se3
peoy uoyieg 0} ||IH s,Auuad  Aenbuoj peoy play1ayd)
[IIH 8x3 01 aueT |omape)  Aenbuoj peoy uoie||0)
aueq ysng InN o031 peoy Aequo]  Aenbuo] aueq] uoiduppo)
peoy puepjje4 01 peoy anesglag  Aenbuoj 3NU3AY 1NU1ISAYD
peoy uol8uiwAi 01 peoy [Iyisap  Aenbuo) peoy oneyd
peoy ||IH 401 0} peoy yainydAiel\ 3s  Aenbuo) SnauI) 9jised
pueJis ay] o031 peoy Aeqso]  Aenbuo] apeJed Aie)
peoy Aequo] 03 199J3s poomuo]  Aenbuoj apesed Aue)
aueq Aeydiys o1 peoy uowmaN  Aenbuo) due [|]omape)
Aepn eJBIALY - peoy playyoesg  Aenbuo) peoy 23plg sumoug
peoy Aequo] 01192415 1seg  Aenbuo) peoy aAeJ3d|ag
peoy  Aenbuoj SNUIAY p|31}yd99g
98puig sumoug - peoy ||IH uolieg
[IIH Spoom pjO 01 peoy 3|94  Aenbuo] peoy uolgy
anuany  Aenbuo] peoy ||'H cot@m
uoIuIydJRg 0} PEOY |IH 183ID g
peoy 3|9H - anuaAy uojduiydieg  Aenbuol peoy ||'H uouey
peoy [|IH uoueg 01 peoy ||ampams  Aenbuo] anuUany cBmch;Dm
199J1S pOOMJO] 031 13341S 3404  Aenbuo] peoy aqwodeqqeg
peoy  Aenbuol peoy sumoQ aquodeqgeg
aquwiodeqgeg 01 peoy aquodeqqeq
peoy puepjjeq 01 peoy uoamaN  Aenbuo] peoy anuany
peoy ||IH 101 - 193415193|4  Aenbuo] peoy Asqqy
uolI3s umoj aweN peoy
Aluo
Jawuwins sAllIsSUaS dlyjel] | MOJIDA
sinoy
yead je anlIsuag el | an|g
Jeak ||e aAljIsuag djel | pay
sue|d 10} Ad) 1nojO)




ON
S9A
ON
ON
ON
ON
S9A
S9A
ON
S9A
ON

ON
ON
ON
SOA
SOA
SOA
SOA

ON

SOA
SOaA
ON
ON

ON

S9A
SO9A
ON
SOA
ON
SOA
S9A
ON

00°8T - 00°80
00°'8T - 00°L0
00°60 - 00°80
00°'8T - 00°80

0097 - 00°ST 8 00°60 - 00°80

00°'8T - 00°L0
00°6T - 00'80
00°'6T - 00°80
00°8T - 00°80
00°'8T - 00°60
00'8T - 00°L0

00°8T - 00°80
00'8T - 00°L0

0097 - 00°ST 8 00°60 - 00°80

00°'6T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0
00°'8T - 00°60
00°'8T - 00°60

00°8T - 00°80

00°8T-00°£0

00°'8T - 00°9T B 00°60 - 00°LO

00'8T - 00°L0
00°'8T - 00°L0

00°'8T - 00°80

00°8T-00°£0

00°'8T - 00°9T B 00°60 - 00°LO
0081 - 00'9T 8 00°60 - 00°LO

00°'8T - 00°60
00'8T - 00°L0
00°'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0

00°9T - 00°ST '8 00°60 - 00°80

114 - UOIN|
uns - UOA|
114 - UOIN|
114 - UOA
114 - UOIN|
1S - UOA|
1eS - UOIA|
1S - UOA|
114 - UOIN|
uns - UOA|
1€S - UOIA|

114 - UOA
1eS - UOIA|
114 - UOA
1S - UOA|
1€S - UOIA|
1S - UOA|
unsg - UOA|

114 - UOIN|

1€S - UOIA|
1eS - UOIN
114 - UOA
1eS - UOIN

114 - UON

1€S - UOIA|
1S - UOA|
114 - UOA
uns - UOA|
1eS - UOIA|
uns - UOA|
1eS - UOIA|
114 - UOA

B3 IV
B3 IV
B3 IV
B3 IV
B3 IV
B3 IV
B3 IV
B3 IV
B3 IV

any g Ainf
Je3A IV

Jea, IV
B3 IV
Jeaj IV
B3, IV
B3, IV
B3, IV

any 3 Ainr

Je3a\ IV

any 3 Ainr
B3, IV
1eaj IV
Jeaj IV

JB9A IV

3ny 3 Ainf
I ||V

JER3A ||V
1sn3ny g Ains
JBR3A ||V

I ||V

JEeR3A ||V

JBoA ||V

19941S 13)Je|\ 01 peoy UOIXOH
193J1S 193|4 01 193J1S 19¥Je|N

peoy p|a1419214) 03} peoy uoiduiwA]
peoy ||aMpams 01 aue JOO\

peOY UOIM3N 01 peoy uolueq

peoy umopsnoy 01 aueT ||dMIays
Aepp eaainly o1 Aiepunog

peoy uoiydn 01 Aepp eJaIAly

peoy yinowusia] 0} peoy ||[oMpPams
peoy weysj| 01 peoy ||1yxJied

Aepn

uldwey 01 u7 uo18upjpo) Jaddn
19341S UOIUN 01 peoyY SJUlld

193415 3404 01 peoy yainydAie 1
peoy 0liey) 0} peoy yinowusial
SN2JI) 3[1se) 01 peoy o01ey)

peoy yauny) Jo] 0} peoy aneid|ag
192J1S 1Se3 01 193415 uolun

peoy

B9S 100JpE3IA - pROY dqWodeqqeyg
peoy

S9Julld 01 peoy ya4nyd aquiode||]
Asepunog - Aepp uljpwen

Asepunog - Aepp uljpweH

peoy yinowusia] - peoy UoIMaN
aue

u0313uyd0) Jaddn 01 sanuaay y3iajey
peoy

JJed BLIOWIA 01 peoy yaunydhie 1s
peoy uopjJej\ 01 peoy UOIMIN
peOY UOPJJE|A 01 PEOY UOIMAN
peoy ||IH uolieg 01 Adepunog

peoy ya4ny) o1 peoy yainydAue 1
peoy Jouely 01 peoy yaunydhie 1s
pueJls ay] 01 133J1S uolun

peoy aAeid|ag 031 peoy aJowyley
anuany Aamo4 01 peoy uoie|j0)

Aenbuio]
Aenbuo]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuo]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuo]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuo]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuo]
Aenbuio]

Aenbuio]
Aenbuo]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuo]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuio]

Aenbuio]

Aenbuio]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuio]

Aenbuo]

Aenbuio]
Aenbuo]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuo]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuio]

peoy saould
0dljwid

1Y s,Auuad
peoy aioeped
I'H SPOOM PIO
peoy [I!IAl PIO

(1omsJay]) peoy uoimaN

peoy uoimapn
aueq JooN

peoy peas 100jpealn

peoy uople

199J1S 13BN
peoy Joue
peoy uo18ulwAT
peoy uo18ulwAi
193315 snIX@
moy E:E:n%

peoy weyg
©

peoy couxw_u._

AeAN SIN|SI90A3||19H
Aepa sIn|s190A3)19H
peoy s|°H

9NUBAY SUPMmeH

peoy piaijieH

Aepn ulwey
Aepn ulpwey
peoy ||'H 1eaJH
193.41S 2404
19341S 3404
193415 199|4
peoy puepjjed
II'H °X3



ON
SOA
SOA
SOA
SOA
S9A
SOA
S9A
SOA
S9A
SOA
S9A
S9A
S9A
SOA

ON
SOA

ON
SOA
SOA

ON

ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON

ON
SOA
SO9A

SOA
ON
ON

00'8T - 00°L0
00°'8T - 00°60
00'8T - 00°L0
00°'8T - 00°60
00'8T - 00°L0
00°'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0
00°'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0
00°'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0
00°8T - 00°80

00°9T - 00°ST '8 00°60 - 00°80

0081 -00°£0

00°9T - 00°ST '8 00°60 - 00°80

0081 -00°£0
00°'8T - 00°L0
00°8T - 00°80

00°60 - 00°80
00°'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0
00°'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0

00'8T - 00°L0
00°'6T - 00'80
00°'6T - 00°80

00°'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0
00°'8T - 00°L0

1es - UON
uns - UON
1es - UON
1eS - UON
uns - UON|
1eS - UO|N
1eS - UON
1es - UON
1es - UON
1eS - UO|N
1es - UON
1eS - UO|N
1eS - UON
1es - UON
1eS - UON
144 - UON
1eS - UON
144 - UON
1es - UON
1es - UON
Aepu4 - uopy

114 - UON
1eS - UOA
185 - UOA
1S - UOIN
185 - UOA
1eS - UOA

1eS - UOA
185 - UOA
1S - UOIN

185 - UOA
185 - UOA
1eS - UOA

Jeaj IV
any B Ainr
Jea, IV
Jeaj IV
Jea, IV
B3, IV
B3, IV
B3, IV
Jeaj IV
B3 IV
1ea, IV
Jeaj IV
Jeaj IV
B3, IV
1eaj IV
B3, IV
1ea, IV
B3, IV
any 3 Ainr
any 3 Ainr
B3, IV

JeaA IV
1B9A |IV
JedA IV
1B9A |IV
JeaA IV
JB9A IV

1B9A |IV
JedA IV
JB9A IV

1B9A |IV
JeaA IV
JB9A IV

peoy UopjJejA 01 BNUBAY SUDMEH
021jWid 01 133J1S 19¥4eN

9NUAAY UOJBWI] 01 peoy ||IH 101
MOY wnuinge] 01 SNUIAY UO1BWI|
19341S 13)Je|\ 03 SNdJID) 3[ISe)
peoy aqwodeqqgeg 031 pueJis ayl
peoy Aenbuo] 01 peoy aJowyiey
peoy aneJd|ag 01 peoy alowyiey
peoy aJowyiey 0} peoy aneid|ag
apesed Aie) 0} peoy anes3|ag
peoy anei3|ag 01 apeted Aie)
193.1S uolun 01 peoy Aaqqy

peoy [|!H 101 01 193J1S snidn7
193J1S pPOOMIO] 0] 19341S 1334
peoy Aequo] 01 peoy anuany
peoy uoj8uiwAi 0} peoy doueH
peoy yJed 01 193.41S 3404

19241S 2104 03 aueT JOOA

192115 2404 0} dueq JOON

aue] OO\ 01 Auepunog

ANUIAY

uol3uiydieg 0} peoy aJoeped
19941S 9404 01 peoy yinowudia]
peoy Jouey 01 193J1S 3404
anuany Aeydiys - peoy uoimman
peoy uopjiel 03 aueq Aeydiys
Aemsuaanp 01 saue [|]9MIaYyS
peoy

A3|leA []amiays 01 peoy ||IIA PIO
peoy Inujepn 031 peoy [|IN PIO
peoy 3|9H 01 peoy [|9MsJs3un)|
peoy

UOIMBIN 03 (][9MsJ3)) peoy UOIMaN
peoy puepj|e4 - peoy Aeqio|
9NUAAY SupmeH 01 AemsuasnpD

ETVEY\v]
ysia|ey 03 peoy A3jeA ]amIays

Aenbuio]
Aenbuo]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuo]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuo]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuo]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuo]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuo]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuo]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuo]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuo]
Aenbuio]

Aenbuio]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuo]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuo]

Aenbuo]
Aenbuo]
Aenbuo]

Aenbuo]
Aenbuio]
Aenbuio]

aueq uoidunpo) saddn
193415 uolun
193435 uolun
193415 uolun
193435 uolun
199.1S poomio]
peoy Aequo]
peoy Aequo]
peoy Aequo]
peoy Aequo]
peoy Aequo]
PeoY ||!H 4101
peoy yainy) 401
pueJis ayl

aAQ s3uny ayL
peoy f:oE:m.&.
peoy yinowuss
peoy E,zoEcm_%.v
peoy yinowusi &Y

peoy f:oEcm.@H
peoy |[eMpams

peoy yainydAie 1S
peoy yainydAien 1
aueq Aeydiys
anuany Aeydiys
peoy Aaj|eA |[9miays
aueT |[amJays

peoy umopsnoy
Aepn eJ3IAIY
Aepn eaaiAly

peoy aJowyiey
anuany ysiojey
Aemsuasnp



S9A
SOA
ON
SOA
SOA
ON
ON
S9A
ON

ON
ON
ON
S9A
SOA
SOA
SOA
SOA
ON
SOA

SOA
SOA
ON
ON
ON
SOA
ON
ON

SOA

ON
ON

S9A
SOA

00°'8T - 00°60
00°'8T - 00°9T B 00°0T - 00°80
00'8T - 00°L0
00°'8T - 00°80
00'8T - 00°L0
00°'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0
00°'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0

00'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0
00°'8T - 00°60
00°'8T - 00°60
0081 - 00'9T 8 00°0T - 00°80
00°'8T - 00°60
00'8T - 00°L0
00°'8T - 00°L0

00°'8T - 00°L0
00°6T - 00°LO
00°'8T - 00°L0
0081 -00'9T 8 00°60 - 00°LO
00°'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0
00'8T - 00°L0

00°¢c - 00°60

00'8T - 00°L0
00°'8T - 00°80

00°'8T - 00°60
00°'6T - 00°L0

uns - UON
1S - UOA|
114 - UOIN|
1S - UOA|
1€S - UOIA|
114 - UON
114 - UOIN|
1S - UOA|
114 - UOIN|

114 - UOA
144 - UON
114 - UOA
1eS - UOIA|
uns - UOA|
uns - UOA|
1€S - UOIA|
uns - UOA|
114 - UOA
1eS - UOIA|

1S - UOA|
1€S - UOIA|
1S - UOA|
114 - UOA
1S - UOA|
1€S - UOIA|
114 - UOA
1€S - UOIA|

Ajuo

shep yorep
1eS - UON
144 - UOIA|

unsg - UOA|
1eS - UOIA|

any 3 Ainr
B3, IV
B3, IV
B3, IV
Jea, IV
B3, IV
Jea, IV
B3, IV
1ea, |Iv

B3 IV
B3 IV
B3 IV
B3 IV

3ny g Ainf

any g Ainf
B3 IV
any g Ainf
B3 IV
B3 IV

1B9A |IV
JedA IV
JB9A |IV
JeaA IV
1B9A |IV
JedA IV
JB9A |IV
JedA IV

JeaA IV

JeaA IV
JB9A IV

3ny g Ainr
SEEYNINY

peoy apeue|ds3 01 peoy Aemeas
peoy speue|ds3y 0} peoy Aemeas
peOY MBIIAPOOA\ 01 peOY Weyxlg
Aepn uoplaen 01 peoy weyxug
199J1S elI01DIA 01 peoy Aenbuo)
peoy s||1Y500H 01 peoy weyxug
peoy uosqio 01 dALIQ JO] SI91UNH
peoy yinowlleq 01 193J1S BLIOWIA
peoy

u0313ulpooy 01 s1ysiaH aduelo
9AlI(J SPUB|3s0Y 0} peoy aduelo
3NUAAY Salned 01 peoy weyxig
peoy S[|IY)00H 01 aNUAAY SalAeq
peoy sued 01 peoy Aemeas

J31d 01 peoy apeue|ds]

peoy spues 01 aALIQ SUBIA|

peOY SPUES 03 9ALIQ SULIBIA

peoy spues 01 aALIQ SULBA|

peoy uosqio 0} peoy uol18ulpooo
Aemagelse)

|en@ JaAlq yooug Adiay)d
Aemasenue) |enqg peoy ied JID
peoy weyxiig 01 peoy Saulo]
peoy 1990 01 peoy uopjien

A S[IYO0H 01 peoy yinowueq
peoy Aenbuo] 03 peoy pu3 Asjj0)
peoy yinowsiieq 01 peoy Saulol
peoy weyxiig 0l peoy saulo|
peoy

yainydAiep 1S 01 peoy yinowusial
PEOY |[Iyusppay 01 peOY JOUBA|

peoy UMopsNOoyY 0} Peoy aNUIAY
peoy

yainyo saquiode||3 01 peoy piaijieH
peoy [liyied 03 puenls ayl

peoy uol3uiwA] 0} peoy UOIMIN

uojusied
uolusied
uojusied
uolusied
uojusied
uojusied
uojusied
uojusied
uojusied

uojusied
uolusied
uojusied
uolusied
uojusied
uojusied
uojusied
uolusied
uojusied
uolusied

uojusied
uojusied
uojusied
uojusied
uolusied
uojusied
uolusied
Aenbuio]

Aenbuo]

Aenbuo]
Aenbuo]

Aenbuio]
Aenbuio]

dALIQ SULIBA|
JALIQ BULIBN

peoy 8uo1

peoy ysy ssury
peoy apAH

9AlIQ JO] SJ91UNH
peoy s|!Y5ooH
peoy uJa1sapn 1ealn
peoy a8uein

s1y8iaH a8ueun
peoy uo38ulpoon
peoy uosqio

peoy auadng
peoy apeue|ds3
peoy apeue|ds]
peoy apeue|dxq
apeue|ds] Emﬁ%
SNUIAY SSINRTH
peoy E:oEt%

peoy yinoweq
peoy yinowyeq
peoy pu3j Asjjo)
Al Yooug Auiay)
peoy 199

peoy weyxug
peoy ysnouog
Peoy [11YIssm

peoy oJgiepn

peoy 1nujepn
peoy eL0IA

[IIH uodeag - apeJed BLIOWIA
peoy uoidn



ON 00°6T - 00°ST B8 00°0T - 00°80 44 - UOIN AB9A ||V peoy MaN 0} peoy JaA0uaadH  weyxig peoy a3pLgsON

SIA 00°8T - 00°60 uns - UON| 8ny g Ainr pueJls 9yl 01193415 1Je|A  weyxug 19341S 3|PPIN
S9A 00'8T - 00°L0 1es - UO JedA IV auequeg 0119a1S 19JEIA  Weyxug 13341S 3|PPIN
SOA 00'8T - 00°L0 1es - UON Je3A IV 19911S SIPPIIA 01 peOY MBN  weyxlig 199J1S 19BN
SOA 00°8T - 00°60 uns - UOIA| 8ny g Ajnr peoy aqwiodsuey 0] 193415 3404  weyxug 192415 Sury
ON 00'6T -00°ST 8 00°0T - 00°80 114 - UOIN JEIA |IV  peoy 98pugs)uoly 01199J1S uoung  weyxug peoy J9A0U33ID
SOA 00°8T - 00°60 uns - UOIA| 8ny g Ajnr 193415 UOljOog 01 pueJIS 3Y]  weyxug 193.41S 2404
SOA 00'8T - 00°L0 1es- Uo Je3A IV peoy weyxlig 0} peoy weyxuug  weyxug peoy yinowueq
ON 00°'6T - 00°ST ® 00°0T - 00°80 44 - UOIN JB3A IV peoy JaA0OUl24D 0] 199415 Uo}jog  weyxug 133115 uoling
SIA 00°'8T - 00°Z0 uns - UOIN| JBIA IV peoy MaN 01 peoy yinowlleq  weyxug peoy weyxiig
SOA 00°8T-00°20 1BS - UOIN JBAA IV peoyY J9A0USAID 01 193J1S 9404  weyxug 193415 uoljog
SOA 00'8T - 00°L0 1es - UON Je3aA IV 193J1S 193JB|A 01 193J1S S|PPIA  Weyxug sueT yjueg
S9A 00°'8T - 00'60 uns - UOIN any g Ainf peoy weypunoy 0} peoy spues  uojusied peoy auoisym
SOA 00'8T - 00'9T 8 00°0T - 00'80 1es - UON Je3A IV peoy weypunoy 0} peoy spues  uojusied peoy sauoisuym
ON 00'9T - 00°'ST 8 00°60 - 00°80 U4 - UOIN JB3A IV peoy saulo] 0} peoy ysy ssury  uojusied peoy 1eal1a1eM
SIA 00'8T - 00°£0 1eS - UOIN JBSA[lY  PeOY UJSISS 183JD) 0] peoy apAH  uojuied 199115 mcsﬁ
SOA 00°8T - 00°60 uns - UOIA| 1sn8ny g Ajnr Asepunog 01 peoy ySnoisog uolusied peoy soulgl
ON 00'8T - 00'9T B 0060 - 00°LO 1es - UON Je3A IV Asepunog 03 peoy ysnoiog  uojusied peoy moswq
SOA 00°8T-00°20 1BS - UOIN JBIA IV peoy Aenbuo] 01 peoy ySnosog uojuSied peoy sauigl
SOA 00°'8T - 00°Z0 1eS - UON JBIA IV peoy Aequo] 01 peoy saulo]  uoluSied peoy Aenbuo]
SOA 00°8T - 00°60 uns - UOIA| 8ny g Ainr Jded Je) 01 peoy yinowleq uoluSied peoy siauue]
SOA 00'8T - 00°L0 1es- Uo Jea\ IV peoy uojusied sueq uoliels
J91S9\\ 18340 01 peOY Yinowieq
SOA 00°8T - 00°60 uns - UoN 8ny g Ainr 3ALIQ dulIB|A 0] peoyY auadni  uolusied peoy Aemeas
SOA 00'8T - 00'9T 8 00°0T - 00'80 1es - UON Je3A IV 9 dule|y 0} peoy auadn3  uolusied peoy Aemeas
SIA 00°'8T - 00°Z0 1BS - UOIN JBAA IV peoy slied 01 peoy Aenbio]  uojuSied peoy Aemeas
SIA 00°8T - 00°60 ung - uow Sny g AInr peoy auolsUYM 01 peoy apeuejds3  uojudied peoy spues
SOA 00'8T - 00°9T 8 00°0T - 00°80 1es - UoN JeaA IV peoy duolsHyM 0} peoy apeueldsy  uojudied peoy spues
SOA 00°'8T - 00°'60 uns - Uon| any g Ainf peoy 4411 03 peoy spues  uojusied peoy weypunoy
SOA 00°8T - 00°60 uns - UOIA| 8ny g Ainr peoy yinowsiieq 01 peoy uoisuyp  uolusieq peoy weypunoy
SOA 00'8T - 00'9T 8 00°0T - 00'80 1es - UON JB3A |V peoy yinowieQq 0} peoy SUOISHYM  uojusied peoy weypunoy
ON 00°8T-00°20 144 - UON JBIA IV 9ALIQ SPUB|3SOY 01 peoy weyxlg  uolusied 9AlIQ Spue|as0y
ON 00°8T - 00°Z0 144 - UOIN| JBIA IV 9ALIQ Spue|asoy 01 s1ySiaH a8ueln  uojusied dALIQ Spue|asoy
SOA 00°8T-00°20 1BS - UOIN JBIA IV peoy Aenbioj 01 peoy aua8ny  uoijuSied peoy sued
ON 00'8T - 00°'9T 8 00°60 - 00°L0 114 - UOIN JedA ||V peoy Aemuapie|y 0} Asepunog  uojuSied peoy uopliein

ON 00°8T - 00°£0 1€S - UON Je9A|lY  9NUIAY uOLIeg 0} peoy pu3 Asjj0)  uojusied peoy uoppep



S9A
SOA
S9A
SOA

00°'8T - 00°60
00°'8T - 00°60
00°'8T - 00°60
00°'8T - 00°L0

ung - UOA|
uns - UOA
unsg - UOA|
1eS - UOIN

Sny g Alnr
3ny 3 Aing
Sny g Ainr

Je3A ||V

199.1S 2404 0} 193J1S 3|pPpPIN
SueianQ 01193118 S|PPIN
aueT |jegyoe|g 0} Aenp ayL
19215 uoljog 01 peoy weyxlig

weyxug
weyxiig
weyxug
weyxiig

Page 70

puesis ayl
Aenp syl
Suedianp
peoy maN



Agenda Item 8

ORBAY
COUNCTL. ety

Meeting: Transport Working Party Date: 23rdJanuary 2014
Wards Affected: Ellacombe
Report Title: Queen Street, Torquay — Residents Parking

Executive Lead Contact Details: Sue Cheriton, Executive Head, Residents & Visitor
Services

Supporting Officer Contact Details: John Clewer, Senior Engineer - Highways
Development & Traffic

1. Purpose

1.1 This report is in response to correspondence received from residents of Queen
Street, Torquay requesting the introduction of residents parking.

2. Proposed Decision

2.1 It is recommended that members approve the proposals outlined under option 6.2 in this
Issues Paper to create an area of residents parking and to advertise the proposed
amendments to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders.

3. Action Needed

3.1 That the proposals outlined under option 6.2 in this Issues Paper for the implementation of
amendments to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders are advertised and implemented
should no objections be forthcoming. Any objections will be referred to a forthcoming
meeting of the Transport Working Party.

4. Summary

4.1 After the initial request, the residents were asked to undertake a consultation
exercise to gauge the support of the community. This has now been carried out
with a favourable response.

4.2 It should be noted that there is currently no budget for these works and therefore
residents would have to pay an increased fee of £80 for the first three years to
cover the capital costs of implementing the scheme, before the permit fee would
reduce to the current figure of £30 per year.

Page 71



Supporting Information

S.
5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

6.1

Position

This report is in response to ongoing correspondence received from residents of
Queens Street, Torquay, requesting the provision of an on-street residents parking
scheme.

After the initial request, the residents were asked to undertake a consultation
exercise to gauge the support of the community, given that as there is no available
funding in the current budget, residents requiring a permit would have to purchase
one at a cost of £80 per year for the first three years in order to fund the
implementation of the scheme.

This exercise has now been undertaken and the results are as attached in
Appendix 1.

A total of 70 properties were identified and 48 replies were noted, a response rate
of 69%, of which 15 were vehicle owners and 33 were not. Of those who replied,
100% of the car owners and 85% of the non-car owners were in favour, an average
of 90%

The response rate of 69%, with 90% of those replying in favour, is greater than the
figures of 40% and 50% specified in the Parking Policy for the introduction of
Controlled Parking Zones.

Highways agree that these changes, if funded by the residents, would be
appropriate and this report is to gain the support of members for the introduction of
residents parking in Queens Street as detailed below and any objections to be
referred to a future meeting of the Transport Working Party.

¢ Introduce a section of residents parking on Queens Street.

Create residents only parking bays, as shown in Appendix 2. These bays,
for which a permit will have to be paid for, will be available for use by the
properties in Controlled Zone D.

It should be noted that whilst the available kerb length for parking is 90m, there are
two access lines covering an entrance and garage respectively, along with three
disabled bays. Therefore the number of parking spaces which can be implemented
will be reduced; highways have written to local residents to ensure that the disabled
bays are still required and if not, will have them removed to create additional on-
street parking.

Once implemented Queens Street will become part of Controlled Zone D, allowing

permit holders to park within other areas of the zone including Braddons Hill Road
East.

Possibilities and Options

The Working Party are requested to consider whether they wish to support the

2
Page 72



proposed amendments to traffic regulation orders in the area as detailed above in
5.6

6.2 Advertise and implement, should no objections be forthcoming, the proposed
implementation of the Traffic Regulation Order, as per 5.6 above. Any objections
will be referred to a future meeting of the Transport Working Party.

6.3 Members may wish to recommend that no changes are considered at the
present time.

7. Preferred Solution/Option

Members are recommended that the option in 6.1 above would be the most
appropriate option.

8. Consultation

Consultation has been undertaken by the residents themselves and the feedback
received for the introduction of residents parking, at a cost of £80 per year for the
first three years, has been favourable. Copies of the consultation documentation
are attached as Appendix 1.

9. Risks

If these changes to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders are not approved due to
objections, there will be a greater risk of residents parking inappropriately causing
delays to other road users due to the possibility of carriageway width and visibility
being restricted by inconsiderate parking.

Appendices:
Appendix 1 - Copies of the consultation documentation.
Appendix 2 - Shows the proposals to implement the new Traffic Regulation Order.

Additional Information:

None

Documents available in Members’ Rooms:
None

Background Papers:

None

Page 73



Agen

da ltem 8
Appendix 1

House |Residents] Q1 | Q2 | Q3 | Q4 |Signature| Date
Number.| Name,
vy | M [N UmE
Y Y N | vl 3
Y v/ N ///f////_:;.
N Y |V Wyl
Y W 1 i3
2
Y Y M u}ll(13
kal
1
Y | Y IN 26/
A
. i
Y Y N {( II!I_B
— k
7| 817143
Y |y | n 4
Y Y |y daf1z.
.Y Y I\/ % Jklu"?‘:
Y Y InN TIE:

A Yes (Y) or No (N) answer is required for each question and

your name and signature to complete this survey.

Q1I. Do you own a car.

Q2. Do you wish to participate in this survey.

Q3. Are you in favour of such a scheme and willing to pay £80
per year for a residents permit.

Q4. Are you against such'a scheme.

Page 74



House |Residentsf Q1 ] Q2 | Q3 | Q4 {Signature] Date
Number.| Name. B el IR
Y Y N TN [a.n.0 4
N | Y 1Yy [N 111 )it
N Y LY N nl uli8l
N Y oY N/ [/ H//i"
¥
N Y N 2311\12
NOY O IN N o) 213
NN W W E
N ‘:‘,l N 1J o3
N Y Y [N 23 i [
75 1785 | ves | o L aLs
Y ¥ I Y N 2 -3
N LY LY L A TAITE;
Y N Y | 57/:! [1.3
Y | Y|V | N TXINE
N Y Y N P2 n/li
. o |F
N ¥ [N W HE
N ¥y |y IV 1y o[ 13
‘ *
N 1Y N | N N
F;

A Yes (Y) or No (N) answer is required for each question and
your name and signature to complete this survey.

Ql.
Q2.

Q3

Q4.

Do you own a car.

Do you wish to participate in this survey.

Are you in favour of such a scheme and willing to pay £80
per year for a residents permit.

Are you against such a scheme.

Page 75



House JResidents] Q1 | Q2 | Q3 | Q4 |Signature| Date
Number.] Name. ) _
A YT YIS AL
N VI R W0 43
N Y. [Yes . pra il lo-iv\V2
N | Y Y |N (2 fJiaf >
N Yy Y N qhz|t3
Yy Yy | W Z .03
> NoLY LY |y tofr2f13
Y v v | W N
G C w
T 7 Y (3 AT
, Ves . | e Yes INo. Lo. g
auf;‘f’ :
. N ~ v | N DE“?J.\?
Ny |y N w12
N [ Y Y W ARE:
N Y Y N T ct\“?:
N Y v A izl

A Yes (Y) or No (N) answer is required for each question and

your name and signature to complete this survey.

Q1. Do you own a car.

Q2. Do you wish to participate in this survey.

Q3. Are you in favour of such a scheme and willing to pay £80
per year for a residents permit.

Q4. Are you against such a scheme.

Page 76

b



Agenda ltem 8

563270004 ABAING BIURURO P1OZ

“NJIc

/

Aenbio]
- }98l4)S usaNp - auoz Bupled
pajjonuo) pasodoid - 8eds 00S: 1L

e

N

..
~ e
S
e
ry
o
2
e
N
%
sy
-
,m,W S
-I-f
Ay

f/
/

,

el
3

|

: %
i,
.

:

Aeq Bunped
sjuapisay pasodoid

suoljoLuysal aw)y Aue
Je Buirem ou Bunsixg

1uNoD Auenyd

/




Agenda Item 9

ORBAY
COUNCIL ey

Meeting: Transport Working Party Date: 23 January 2014

Wards Affected: All Wards

Report Title: Smarter Choices and Sustainable Travel

Executive Lead Contact Details: Ray Hill (Executive Lead for Highways, Transport

and Environment)

Supporting Officer Contact Details: Adam Luscombe (Transport Planner)

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.1

Introduction

This report concerns the Local Sustainable Transport Fund (LSTF) and Smarter
Choices initiatives which are primarily there to encourage travel by sustainable
means.

The purpose is to inform members of the current Government policy and how the
ministers are proposing to view the Strategic Economic Plans.

Baroness Susan Kramer (Transport Minister) has stated an expectation for a
variety of sustainable travel proposals in schemes and projects, this would include
both hard and soft measures.

These measures can include new or improved pedestrian, cycle, and public
transport connections, as well as behavioural change initiatives (allowing the user
to make ‘smarter choices’) such as travel planning, incorporated into, developed
alongside or carried out independently of highway schemes.

The Government has recently announced an additional LSTF opportunity and is
encouraging local authorities and local enterprise partnerships (LEP) to strongly
consider sustainable travel opportunities to enable economic growth.

General
Under the current round of LSTF the Authority is implementing a new ferry
service, improved bus service connection, cycleway, supporting workhubs and,

alongside these projects, working with a travel planner and using marketing to
support sustainable travel amongst residents and commuters in particular.

Page 78



2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

At a recent conference Baroness Kramer said she would be looking at the LEP’s
Strategic Economic Plans (SEP) to ensure there was commitment to spend on
sustainable transport schemes.

In December the Department for Transport announced £78.5million funding for
2015/2016 as a further round of LSTF revenue funding. This will support capital
investment by the LEP and will be a competitive process. All applications will
need the support of the LEP. This further emphasises the need for the LEP and
local authorities to support sustainable travel initiatives.

Other Authorities that have made investment through LSTF have developed travel
planning websites, improved walking and cycling environments, provided
education on travelling by sustainable modes, enhanced bus networks and
upgraded bus and rail station infrastructure.

The Authority will need to prepare a bid for this funding opportunity that promotes
sustainable travel and focuses on economic gain whether that be through reduced
journey times, ease of access to employment and education, improved health or a
combination of these and other factors.

It is apparent from the guidance for the LSTF and the speech given by Baroness
Kramer at the recent conference that sustainable travel initiates should be given
high priority. This funding represents a rare opportunity for revenue and although
it is intended to support a capital element this is not essentially as long as it
demonstrates benefits and is in accordance with the SEP.

Suggested that increased choices is much better than demand management
techniques, whereby walking, cycling and public transport are genuine alternatives
and are not at a disadvantage to the car. This does not require any changes to
the highway network that would adversely affect the car and it can be included as
a choice but that other options are available.

Where pedestrian and cycle enhancements have been focused on place rather
than simply the delivery of infrastructure, they have been most successful.

3 Consultation

3.1 The DfT are strongly supporting investment in sustainable travel, particularly
revenue based promotion and behavioural change initiatives. However it should
be aligned with the LEP’s SEP and any capital investments sought from the Single
Local Growth Fund.

Business Unit: Strategic Transportation, Spatial Planning

Service Manager: Sally Farley

No Appendices, Additional Documents or Background Papers available

Page 79



	Agenda
	2 Minutes from last meeting 12th December 2013
	3 Newton Road Pay & Display Review - Six month review - DEFERRED
	4 Preston Down Road/Occombe Farm -  Parking Restrictions - verbal update Ian Jones
	Appendix 1

	5 Tweenaway Cross, Paignton - Proposed Parking Restrictions
	Appendix 1 - Location Plan
	Appendix 2 - Objections
	Appendix 3 - Consultation

	6 Babbacombe Downs Road, Torquay - Creation of Bus Stand and additional on-street parking spaces
	Appendix

	7 Torbay Council Traffic Sensitive Streets Policy
	Appendix 1

	8 Queen Street Torquay - Residents Parking
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	9 Smarter Choices and Sustainable Transport

